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~— JOSTI R u/X/lm 1494 Barger Strgct, Southeast, .- 3.
Washivston, 0,0, telepacne 673-0%49, wasz interviewad at S

the Washirsten Technical Instl{tute where he {s empleyed fn =
the Gfiice of tha Praesident, telerhone $566-8210, and he
provided the following inforiation:

Ye vas h'red as a Scourity Guard for the Cumnltiee
to Be-Tlect the President (CUP) by JAEFS WALTZR bC CORD
on Yavrch 13, 1972, and still works for the CRP in this
capacity, Saturdays frcm 9:00 AM., to 1:00 AM. Sunday
mernings. Previcusly he was esployed by the Plnkerton
Detective Agency and was reccererded for his present
job when the CRP began hiring in May, 1972,

. Since ha worked Saturdays he saw very little of
Mr. ¥C CORD ot any other officials at the CRP. He considered
Mr, MC CORD a gcod supervisor and a fine person, and he was
shocked to hear of MC CCRD's involverent in the Watergate
burciary. He heard abeout the burplary on the morning of
June 17, 1972, while on duty, froa several employzes of
the CRP, coming throuzh the lobby, but did not learn of
MC COxD's invelvament until he read {t in the newspaper
that evening,

He had little contact with IiC CORD and never performed
any dutifes cr jobs for ¥C CORD cutside of his repular job.
In particular, he never went to }C CORD's house and definitely
never hardled any equirment for KT CCRD.

He was shcun thz following colcred photographs:

DANIEL F. BLEDSOE
DAVID R. YOUL
EVERDTTE HOWARD HUNT

b1 s 1FQ.139-166

teeviewed on JI28 12 . _e__Wachington, D.C.___ __

SAs ROBLERT E, LILL

- J (0 ‘:N, E_',_ DT:‘: E‘CH —— R*E’L_:ml__ . Cate dic'ared ,7£Z§./z?m_

by

This daiuement zonlowns ‘nk tei racommendutions nor contlurions af the FBL I ?Dg:aj"y of the FB! and s leoned '0 your agendy.
® ond 5 oconterts are mol 10 be datrnbated oulids your ogency.
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CHARLSS W. COLSON
DANIEL W. BOWERS
JAAES F. BLAND

ALEC BUTTERFIELD

He was shown the following group of black and

white photographs:

JOSEPH A. SMITH, JR.

ALFRED CARLIZTON BALDWIN, IIT
GEORGE LECHARD

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY

ROIALD HZILLER

JAMES D. HILL

He was also shown the following black and white

photearaphs:

MC CORD.

VIRGILIO R. GONHZALEZ
EUGENIO R. MARTINEZ
FRANK STURGIS

JAMES WALTER MC CORD
BERNARD BARKER

He recoznized only the phetograph of JANTS WALTER
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1 Date of !r':-'\scr’;:han____m7/_26! 22“_____
Mr. ﬁlqﬁ*_,xcr’blLL Securitzﬁhan for the Reoublican
cicral Comanitizn \h A...) located 6E S10 FLyst Sirest, 3.0,
V»'w;iﬁlﬂn, _ng (1 . futnisbﬂd t}e following inlorration:
Fe was enployed by ir. JA2S MC CORD as a Cacurity
Yan for the ¥13C on Jenuary 24 1972, and has renaln>d in thsat
r3eitian, Mr, CAUTILL has nover vorknd at the Comeittee to
Casilmes thia Precsidant (CaP).

Mr. CAUDILL stated that =fter Mr, MC CCAD leit as
¢:curity Men, he (CAUDILL) was kept on.

ateréate break-in
o vr’\,r ime that

- lag WIS

-

ANCY  Mr. CAUDILL,
0 GORD was
2 (}C COAD) wes

0.'.\"*(1 in the bizak-in and dld not think that
:at kind of person.

Hz hes rcver been out to MC CORD's hcuse =nd the cnly
vohicle he knows to belong to MC CCXD is a four-door Ford. lie
wa3 not contect2d by any onc frem the CRP on the wornling alfter

the break-in nor has he ever plcked up or made any delivaries
for }C CCR ’

. M, CLUDILL then observed tha following photographs.for
rossitle identilication:

SA KDITTH ECUNDS, FBI H2adquarters

. 54 JOZIFI A. SMITH, JR., FEI Wasnington Fleld Oifice
RACUL GCDOYH " ', IR

GmOR’" F. LEONARD
S4 EDWARD J. WisB, FBI Washington Field Office
EUGENIO R, MARTIN:Z

nierviawsd on_ 24 23172 o Weshineton, D.C. ros WFO 139-165
SAS JQi E. DENTCOR
o, MND LECH RAY FUTHELL  JED:vjm Dote dictared 7/25/72

..
Th'e d-cuman co~15iny maither recommenZations nor conclusions of the Fol. B IU!]Q ijqrt' of the FBi and iz loancd 'o yowr cgency;
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ANCTILO. oA STURGY
sA JA 7.8 D, ‘.-‘JLL, 41
\

SA in”"T LLACKEDD I

GEORGE GURLTH LIGDY
P oo, 11T
TAUER

J. TUCKER,
R

¥ELIETH TAHLRZIRG

-
th2 only cne tn

FB3I Vashington Field Office

.
A3
JAES VALTIR MO CCRD, JR.

~hs i, CAUDILL
«as cof Hr.

0€3

aghirston Tlald Cffica
»lmuarters
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7/24/72

Dalo of " anscn‘pﬂon

¥
ey

EARL E ATn175, 1t, Colenel, U, S._Aj.r,j‘g;ga, Pentagon, o
Roeonm I;CTG'G advised that he Vr”Uf‘lj rencwbers a social gathpllng
of scveral covples at the hana of qeorge Gordon Liddy during thy
last couple of months, He stated that he is pot sure of the date, -
but that it possiblw could have becn during the perlod from rfay 25
until June 16, 1972, ke stated that he could recall nothing
further reg ardino this soclal gathering and could rot be more cerbam?%
about the datp. : SRR : 3

2

wevievsd o 7/24/72 __ ,  Washington, D.C, __Fila#_ 139‘165

-

-t

Date dictoted ﬁ’.[z&/_?z -__‘—_—h-__‘; .‘:'- . )

TSRy PLEOGLR o

This dncumet comtaing aeither recommendrtions aar conclusions of the F31 I 13 the pr‘lpe"' o! the F8l and is looned R your ogenc:.
# ord dy contean ase sel to be ditrbuted guhde your ngency. 08
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1 7/18/72
- Dote of ranscripbion, . . ..

ARLEHE GOETZE, 9306 Ivanhoe Road, Oxon Hill, Maryland, ﬂ
advised that she could not recall a nelghborhood partly or a e RN
party ziven by the LIDDY Famlily during the period May 26 - June 73

16, 1972. She advised that her family has not given a party i

during thls time period and knows of none of the nelghbors _ g};ﬂ
who have. : BS 4
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el £LB/T2 . Oxon H1ill, Maryland _  y,._ WFO 139-166
SAs JAMES R. PLEDGER Sl
JAMES W. HOFFMAN JRP:neh T/18/72

by .. Date dictorad

This @a7ument ctonta.ny neither recommendotions nor conclusionrt of the FBL B o the property of tha FBi and is loarned to your ggency,
¥ ord ds contenti are wol to be di'ribuled oviside your agency.
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J. LOREN PECK, Colonel, assigned to the Pentagon,

Room 3E243, Telephone 0X75101, who resides at 9308 Ivanhoe Road,
Oxon Hill, Maryland, advised that he could not recall a
neichbornood party or a party given by the LIDDY Fanmily during
the perlod May 26 - June 16, 1972. He advlised that his family
has not given a party during this tilme perlod and knows none of
the nelshbors who have. He stated that approximately two weeks:
ago the LIDDY Family had another couvle over for a cocokout. He
stated that ne belleved there was cnly one couple other then the
LIDDY Femily in attendance and this cockout was definitely after

June 16, 1972.
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T/14/72 Washington, D.C. WFO 139-166
Intervrewes £ e at Fls ¥
SAs JAMES R. PLEDGER
JANES W. HOFPMMAN JRP:neh 1/18/72
L) J— Dals dictcted .

This dotument confcing neither racommendalions aor concluslons ol the FRL 11 is the aroperiy of the FBl ond Is booned "Or{:‘-'"_"g <
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HELEN H. FIELDS, 9311
law office, at 614 Tndiana Avenu
not recall a nei,nborhood party
:f‘:......j guring the }JLTJ.ULA May 26
trzt her fomily hias not giueﬁ a

ard iows none of the neighbors

r
s

7/1&/72 Washington,

FrElv gerT e _at

SAs JAMES R. PLEDGER

INVESTIGATION

7/18/72

Dote of teanscrption | | L i e

Ivanhoe Read, Oxon Hill, Maryland,

n, H.W., @dvised that she could
or a party gilven by the LIDDY

Tayrm 1r 1GTD Thve -:rh'rf e

AP I W N ¥ A E 2 S ) LAMAG ANV O a
party duriqg this time pericd
wno have.

D.C. WFO 139-166

Fila £

JAMES W. HOFFMAN JRP:neh 7/18/72
e D@ gicrored _ e
—at cce my re ke cggaTTe~dabiony mor (3nciuricns of the FBI O B 5 the propecty of the FBi ond 4 looned ® yous

s rrecasd ate not fo e dart poted outs de your ageacy.
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1 : Dave cf transer phen_ 24}817,2 i

7o CHANT, Assistant ggmpigecﬁgp_of Law
2), Qﬁpartment_pf tlhie Toeasury, Unitad
Porm 1134, advised +hat GORDON LILDY £ -

A

‘v

e Troacusy Depnwimant when ne started

5
1
sy, 12700 2 acwisad that LIDKY tandled vatters dealirg wit
i ¥
Y
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1 1law enforasiant, intelliscnece, gun

£ pha Trozsuzy irput to Cabirat Cconitiee
Lopdled eages lrvoiving

e . dz 1ainly with trauseripts of
cmag. ool did oot vnow of ary ability LIDDT rigat
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COrVITSAL

heta it eleatzent ecudpment. L1057 then worked for the Coneral
Coursel's 0fficz of tha Treasury Depsrtrent for a few mcnths
Lefore golirg to the White Louse.

rant to the White Tcuse Staff during the Suvirear
b -
2d Tnta-national tarcotics watters. PARG AT

of 1971. EH=z andl
stated that b2 believad LIDIY werizzd for BALT R LN willa at tha

TThite llouse. LI.DY then becam2 the General Counsal for the
for

Firaretal Cem-ittze 1O the Counittza to Na-Tlect thez Prasident.

7]

LIDNDY enjoys 3 cood prefe sion2l reputation. MoRCEANT
acvisad that he has a very high cpinicn of LirDY. He knows
nothing regardir3 LICOY's cuties at the Ccrmicittee.

Intalligenca £720QY (CIA) vhile at Tozasury. LIDDY and MAXTIN
oLlli.2, Dlyeceucr of law UInfargonent, Depariment of the Treasuly,
did not get along well. LILDY {njicated that he 214 naot want to
work for PCLLIIR. This {5 the reason that LIDDY transferred
from his positicn dealing with Ov;snized Crime to the positicn
in the General Councel's Office. lan AT stated that when the
position of Director of lLaw Ernforc=ment wWas created, LIDDY
thought he chould have been appointcd to the position. LILDY
appaTently resenced the fact that yOLLLER got the position and

MORCEANT advised that LICDY had tiles with the Cantral

R e o

WFO 139-166

in‘e”_e“n_z/16/72 . Washirgton, D.C. o

cA JAMES R. PLILGIR:vim -~ 7/16/72
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WFO 139-166 .
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- 3
fndicated that he would not work under FCLLUER. MIRCHAKRT .
advised that he has rot seen nuch of LIDDY since LIDDY left )

Treasury. POLLNER had told the Staff that he weculd prefer g

that they not assocfate with LIDDY. 4

When LIDDY left Treasury, he wanted to take a number i

of Treasury files with him. LILDY made a raquest for this, but -
the request was denied. There was no incident over this matter

and LIDDY accepted the decision. L
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7/18/72

Dote ol Wonscription
4 —

| Lol

IDA MAIMELL 71113, who resides at 7711 Tcwmlison _
Avenue,_ﬁctbeﬂua, Nwrvland wag {nterviewed by Bureau Agents
at her placo of ePch'hent, Deroeratic National Conmittes,
2600 Virginia Avenuz, N.W. The Agents identifled tt¢"se1ves’,/zaj
as P“>nt< of the FBI and inforwngd her of the nature of the ‘Ji—'*db

inte:’\fie«r. ﬂ{} r}/{K:/“'LL« T/I:LLS

She sdvised that she is the Secretary to the State
Chairman's Association and that her boss is 3SPZNCER OLIVER.
She stated she has worked for the Comnlttee since February 23,
1972. :

She was shown a photograph of the following person,
along with other elimination photographs:

ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, II1

She advised that BALDWIN looks vaguely familiar, but
she cannot remember where she has seen him. She sald that she
sees many people during her average worklng day and that it is

L oenam =4 k1 o~ ana
ATPOS3iviE Lo rellliT everyonsa,

She advised that after this week she may be at her
mother's at 109 Billybyrd Drive, Clinton, Mississippi.

7!17!?2 anh{ncrf'nq D.C. WFO 139-166

Inlerviewed on File & _

SAS RODNEY C. KICKLIGUTER
o _ AND JAUES MERLE HOPPZR  RCK:VIE o, T/1I172

This documant tontaing neither recommenduhons nor canclurions of the FBL R i the prop-rh—n of the FB! and is ooned o gour ogewy,
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BARBAE&_L7X£EQXEGY, who resldes at 204 Taylor Avenue,
Roekville, Juryleond, was intervieucd by Fureau Azents at her 3
' s'r'

place of employment, Derecratic Matioral Cosmittee, 2600 Virginla 3
Avanue, N.W. The Agents identified thenselves as Agaents of the ﬁ:
FBI and inforred her of the natuve of the interview. /e 1
2
Cha aduloend that che haz hoon arnlaved hy tha Cornfttea ";3 -
wihivg QLY LU Vil e o L L A W ss Nedi e Se g Tt 7 ! .
e
for atout one and a half years and that she 1s in charge of the A
F G A
Auto Typing iachine. i
£
Pl - = __ S, DR . I NP, T &‘ne a1t Aavsl i auAavaAn ::g i
: She was sno¥n a pnolofilaphn 4 Wit 1ULiUwiLng L o0li, *“5’,{
along with other eliminatlon photcgraphs: - i

T
a:&'

ALFRED CARLETCN BALDWIN, IIX )

5
o

She stated that she could not fdentify anycne among
the displayed photographs.
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erveees oo 1/17/72  Washirgton, D.C. ..., WFO 139-166

SAS RODNEY C. KIC:QIGHTER -
7/17/72 -
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e IDENTHRICATION BIVISICN

LATENT FINGERPRINT SECTION

YOUR FILE NO. 130-166 ' © o July 20, 1972
FioFiLE NO. 139-4089 ~
LATIANT CASE NO. A-55519 . B

0. SAC, WFO

JAME'S WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL.;
BURGLARY

re: DENOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMTITTERL HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D. C.
G/17/72
10C

REFERENCE: Airtel 7/18/12
EX 2N ATION REGUESTED BY:  WFO

SUECIMENS: . © Check, Q62
H

Specimen is further described in a separate
Laboratory report.

No latent impressions of value were developed
on enclosed check.

Enc.

4

| o 2/l

AL
L. Patrick Gray, Tii, Ac¥ing Dirccq:r

- %
IR B A

THIS REPORT IS FURNISHED FOR OFFICIAL L'SE ONLY
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notarial writings on the
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
)
i Pagets) withheld entirely at this location o the file. One or more of the following stalements, where
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On July 7, 1972, JOHN DZAR, Counsel to the President,
Waite House, voluntarily gave to SA GECRCE E. SAUNDERS a
carcex File, DEAN informed SA SAUIDERS this file was found
2sk drawver in the sulte of offices in the , \

in a botton da
Exccutive Offfce Building occupled by DAVID YOUNG. YOUNG

disorvered this file and gave it to DTAN. YOUIG informed DEAN

vy and did not know to whom

rhts file did rot belerz to hin, YOUIS,
tha file belonged.

Dote of Ironv.ﬂpllon___.z.z l_.ngu_____,_.

*

7/8/72 o Washington, D.C. fue 3 WFO 139-166
7/8/72

Intgrviowad on

Cots dictoted

SA GCRGE E. SAUNDERS:v)m

by _ .
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This dor.manl conio.nt neither recommaendolions ace conclusions of the FBL R Kt the 0479 ol the FBl ond & loon
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION C oL

A T

1 Dote of Monscriptin 1y ¥y 25, 1672 — ’3'&
3
¥

Ty ;Czlrl}é?f‘*h‘b';;{, Ag&\;?&:ﬁn‘_ho RICIARD M, RIXO”, ":.:

Prosiiont of tha Ualiod-Seates for Domestic AlJalrs, 1600 i

Vonnnylvenia avence, MN.¥W., Washinston, B,C, (W7C), wags Inter- i

Tt 1a thi2 preconce of . JORH DEﬁﬂTLL ~al Counsel Lo 4

tin2 President, and furnished the following Inforaatlon: ;;

?hat ha 13 In ressession of no Informaticn rele- N

#iive Ca She booalk-in of tie Cenoeratice Natlonal Cormiitee 3

Toadotartera on June 17, 1572, cther thain whal he has rcoad ,

1y thz uay of nowsvaner accounts of tiat incident. Hr. .

VRILICT AT <tznad trhat ha has gouent no inforialion in this -

rercard elther from the Republican National Cemnmittee or from o

ti.a Oc-oilttes to Mo-eleet the President of the Unlted States. -

12 alco advised that he has received no inforoation 1n &

regsard to that incident, and in fact, d1d not wish to recelve -

ai.; doz to a pentiling guit rfiled by the Democratic Party _é

spoainst Lo repuslleznas, ;

¥Wr, FHRLICHMAN a2dvised that he has bean involved in =1

the camnairn to Re-elget . NIXON as President, only 1n a y

Iixmited uny, Essent'1lly, his Involverent vas in recerd to -

tha Yenublican Hatlcasal Cormittee's Plztform Cornittee pre- e

a*r*"’ tant Party's pOSitLOH on dorestle issues. HKHa also .8

sated that ke bas 2ppesred as a epcaker for the Republican cd
hﬂticnal Cormitiee, and that his tvoe of involverent was ;
wag2d umeon pis krowledse of the issues as corpared to planning ¢
political strotery and securing financial assisitance for %

“ve Republican Party.

Mr. BHRLICIIMAN advised tha$ he has never reccived
any intelli;ence information frem the Comndttee to Re-elect
tha Presicert of the Unlted St2tes, and that 1t was abso- B
lutely ncot true thac the Renubliuaﬂ Party chanped thelr
Cc nvﬂnULOﬂ gite Trom San Diepo, California to Miaml, Florida, e
tased on such informatlion, . EERLICHIAN stated that he N i

eiaeton _ _ TLIYLTD. - oo Washington,-D. c _____ Fle W0 139-156-—

-
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n
- . 1 M t + -
hiy oz _ment rantaueg aevmer -gcgmemendalians Aar canciut.ons of the FED 0 s the prcperty af e FB' grd it lcoredala your 39#n0Ly.
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43 Involved in a routing syvsten whorelin he recelves intel-
rence Znrovration from the various acerncles, Includlng
tne Tedeoral Turesa of Investleoacion, alffiidiated with th
Tenartoont of Justiece, And It w n?d nat e necczoary for
nim to rely on Intellirence Inforsation frem the Comniltee
to Re-elect the President. Ur, DHILICHMAN advised that

the pri-ary foctors In moving the Conventlon site from

Srn *iamt were basodl on prabless encountered with
the Conventien FA17 4w Enn Dic-o, C2lilornin,
The T l,*ﬁ“‘s 12d ﬁ‘?f“c Lioan. Lo line u*fn this irddivy-
1dual, a Tanzdinn, 0s costs of utlillizins this Conve tjcn
site 1n Son Dle~o had skvrocketed, That psrticalnr nro-
blem, counled with the ernbarrass-ent of the ITT AlTalr,
reaulted in the moving of the Conventlion site. 0Hr. EHELICH-
AN advized thht ne knows thls wunas the caca, 2s he whs In-
volved in the Jdecislon Lo move the site, Mr, EHIRLICH'AN
stated that the demeonstrations rplanned for the San Dierso
site played enly a minor role in the declisien to meve the
Cenventlieon.

My, FUPLICHTLN stotel Lhat hz belleved that he

nad ret Tr, TUTOY BOUARD MTMT o~n --e gecaslion, and that
vas durinng Tir. HUNT's period of emnloynment vith the

Wihlte House. He also stated that he krew GEORGE GORIONW
LIDDY and “r. SAVID YOUNC 4in the some canacitv., A1)
three of these individuals were working under z ¥r. BUD
¥ROACH regardine a leak of irnformation from the Executive

Branch of the Government.

My, TURLICHMA!N stated that he also knew Mr. HUGH
STOAMN, while “r. SLOAN was employed at the ¥nite House, in
the Schedulirs Section under the sumsrvision of a ",
DWINYT SCHART] (chonetic). Mr. THRLICIAN 1s 2also acauainted

I

-
.

with Yr. JEA VAGRUDIR, as Mr. VACRUDER was ernloyed in the

vhite House'ls Office of Cormuniecn

acquainted with !Ur. FRED LARUZ,

A
Campalon, and did not know Yr. LARUL's e~ploynent capacity,

{ : = Vrmge oo MATIDTAT
Mr. EHKRLICHTAY also h=2s Ynowledwe of ¥r, MAURICI
STANS, arnd r. STAN3' afftlintion with the Txccutive
Bramen A *he Oavevm=—crnd tn the nrannelity af Serretsry of
LId Liritedid SAaA [N e ¥ L S ] - i LV L i - 3 oA JOLL N eana ~

A et b el e

L
tion under the supervislon
of Mr. FERR KLTIM. Mr, THRLIZCETAY advised thet he wzs also
uring the 1962 Presidrntial
T
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_Advisor to the President of Domestic Affairs, he worked close-
“1y- with all the cabinet rerbers connected with the domestlc

aspect of policy decisions.
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Mpr. FBHRTICHMAN statecd that he conld provide no
1nformation of any possible involvencnt the aforenaned {ndivid-
uals could have had with the hreak-in at the pemocratic National

Committee leadgquarters on June 17, 1972.

P
-

~
P C
-‘Pa“d.»a‘

R S T
HES } Tt

R
Py 7w y
AR R %

o
ik
LY

¥

¥
'L‘t":; -’:’:.A.‘z" ‘f}; gy
PO OF WY e 4

: L
PEIR A

L—

o g e ST meATIRmTe S =t A - - - .- - ~
. i J e LA LTI b cepET



' SUBPNENAES "
083

Cor CEme oA TecReRA R SED SR 8T I, TR ol

g R g e R TR A R TN
- IR LT T g




{ YpEpat BUREAU OF INVESHGATION ?J E., ',:‘L

1/2

Date of ranscriphan

1

A

. Pursuant to a subpccna duces tecum served on WILLIS
F. DYKS, JR., Security Office, Chesapeaka ard Potcmac (C&P)
Teleshone Company, 3251 0ld Lee Highway, Faivfax, Vicglinla, a

3 7

Xerox copy of the toll reccrds frem Janusry, 1972, through
June, 1972, for HUGH W. SLOAN, JR., 7022 Alicent Court, Me Lean,
Virginia, was furnished by CHRISTOPHER L°E, C&P Telephone Company,

200 YNorth Glebe Road, Arlington, Virginla.
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Attached hereto is:a. copy of the records furnished ‘
pursuant to the subpoera.
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Creiened on 1117172 , Fairfax, Virginia ries HFO 139-166 ) i-0
SAS DENNIS F. HOFFMN 2/17/72 b
WD MICHAFL J. KILG DFH:ivjim o
by I — Date dicioted i j
1
This document contowns nether recommendaotions aoe tontlvnons of the FBIL B s the property of the FB81 and it looned 1o your ageacr; 2 . i
# ond s tonfents are aot lo be dislributed oulide your agency, L T
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7{_{2/ 72 B

Dote of honscription__ _ e e e &

Pursuant to the Issuance of a subpoena by the United
States District Court, Washington, DG. (WDC), an offfcial of
the Chesapenke and Potomae Teleghone Coumpany of Washington,
WDC, Columbis Pike, Silver Spring, Maryland, furnished a copy
of the telerlione toll records for WDC telephone nurhber 202-
347-0353,
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ntereiewed on 7 /13-14/72 o Silver Spring, Marylend s s WFO 139-166
SAS DENNIS F, HOFFMAN ~es o
AND SIDHEY H. ROCHE  DFH:vim 1/14/72 R

by Date dic'cled
%
. -
This doturment contalns nejthar recommendolions nor tonclutions of the FBY, T Is the properiy of the FBI and & leansd to your oge™iy; '
B and ity tonlents are not o be distribufed owviside your agency, . 0.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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Dote of ronscriplion ?_!,25/ l.z' e ——

Pursuant to a subpoena duces tecum served on July 20,
1972, FAIRYAX MO CANDLISH, Adninistrative Assistant, First
Maticnal Bark of Washirzton, 1325 G Street, N.W., Washington,
D.C., subsequently made available for raview and Zeroxirg all
chacks, dapesit slips, bank statements &nd other records for
account number C20-174-7 in the name E., HOWARD HUNIT.

bermiewes on 1129/72 ) « washington, D.C.
SAS ETIZMIS F. HOUFMAN,
TIILIAM AL BC DUNOIT
T dmrd - 2o JRF I
N eyl ey Dif:vip
J—— jmivir— R\,’ Pt I\’x——.'}‘ M Gr*.\.h‘l*i‘ I — e Date diciated

WF0 139-1656

Fils #

7/25/72

Th's gotu~ert cortaing naither cecommenrdalions nor tonclusinns of the FBL N i3 the propesiy of the FEI and I Joone

O your agency;
it ond iy tgnlenls are nol to be dutribuicd oulsids your ogency, C
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FLDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST GATION

e

}_ . Dote ol ranscription 7/25/7,2 e

Pursuant to a subpesna duces tecum served on July 21,
1972, CUOTIS oUILY, Coshier, Vatieral Savings and Trust Company,
15th Strest ard low York Averve, N.W., Washington, R.GC., subse-
quantly furpishzd all records, rotations, disbursement checks,
sizaatuve cards and acognnt application cardsfor the trust
account of [SUGLAS MerUADUY. |

tervemed en__ 7420 /72 ..o Washingten, D.C, _Fle#__WEQ.139-166 -
SAS DTITS F. HOFIMAN
. AND MICLIL J. KIN3  Dri:vim b dicared 7/25/72

"hy 41:.ma-1 co-laing aeher rater —erdatiany nar conclusions of the FEL It Is the property of the FBl and Is locned to your ogency;
W ond s cortenty are nct to te ds'cibeted ouiside your ogency,
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Date ol tronscrlplion . uzs/_72- —————

R LI

Pursuant to a subooecna duces tecum served on July 21,
1972, CURTIS LEILY, Cazhiler, latlenal Savirnzs and Trust Company,
15¢h Streat and iw Yerk Averce, N.W., Washingten, D.C., subsa-
quently furnichad all rzcords, rotations, distur:zement checks,
sipnature cards, trust recozds arnd account applicatlon cards for
' tha spzcial account of the liiion Finance Cemmalttee held by KUGH
. WALTER SIOAN, JR. T
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Inteev.igwed on m 139'165

7/21/72 -, Washinzton, D.C.

Y

SAS DENNIS F. HOFFMAN N
ARND MICHAEL J. KIIG FH:vim 7/25/72

File #

by . i Dote dictated

Thas dozumant cortong Aevher tecemmendafons nar con’ <uwars ol the FBL B is 1he property ol the FB] ond s lnaned to your Sgendy.
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FeDERAL BUREAU OF INVESHIGATION

FO-302 (KEV. 1127 70) \

—~ Pursuant to a subpoena duces tecun 1ssued by the
United States District Coutrt, KENETH WELLS PARKINSON turned
over to Special Agants ANGELO J. LAKO and DANIEL C. MAHAN,
a file captioned WAmatican Alrlines Ticketing, Reports and
Accounts Paid'. _
] + T . ’ ‘ T
This file is being turned over to the Federal Grand
Jury.
%.;-_;:,"'
e
nterviewed on 7[,24/72 o-_‘i%th&t_QB;_Q;Qo, i File ¥ m_léf"lﬁﬁ
SAS ANGELO J. LANO
by AYD IEANIEL C. MAHAN AJL:V_j_tB Dote d-crared 7/25/72
This document tontoing me.ther recommendations nor conclusrons of the FBI .i is the proge-ly of the FBF and & looned '3 ¥y LB
# ond s contenh ore not % be distributed outsde your ogency. 08 J 7 e IS
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

_’_; - V - - Dole of Tronscr'lpﬂon__7/ 5/72 T, V
“—-. ' Pursuant to a subpoena duces tecum issued by the L.

Unites States District Court, KE¥IIUETH W. PARKINSCN, an sttorney
represcating the Committee for the Fe-Glection of the President,
turned cver to SA ROLERT E. LILL, the reported expense voucher
of GEORGE GORDON LIDDY for the period January 1, 1972, throughe
T Juna 30, 1972.

These documents are béing .turned over to the Federal

Grend Jury. o ‘ o - .
P ) S |
fé'%"zf,g-
H
l .
e
* it
«
wrerereved on_ 1/ 24172 «._Washington, D.C. Foe # WFO_130-166 ——
SAS ANGELO J. LANO "
AND FOEZRT E. LILL AJL:vim 7/25/72
by e — Date dictaled
This document contowny neither recommendations nor canclusions of the FBL R i the propacty of the FBiand ks bO:l'Od L oy LN
¥ ond its conlenk ars nol % ba dishibuted ouhide your agency. ] . L ..',."é ) . 33’
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. , Date of transceiplion_ 7/11}/? 2- R

. Miss PATSY STUART, Election Information Assfstant,
Registration Office for Finanuing the Flections of Pre%ident
or Vice Prestident of the United States, Room 6510, Govern-
ment Accounting Cffice, 441 G Street, N.W., made available
reports of receipts and expenditures ror a committee suprort-
ing any canidates for nominatlion or election to the office

of President or Vice FPresident of the United States.

The following reports were reviewed and a copy of
each was obtalned:

Republican Finance Committee to Re-elect the Presi-
dent - reports A, C and C. Report number RN 0C012.

Medla Committee to Re-elect the President (Repub-
lican) ~ reports A and C. Report number RN 00015.

Television Committee to Re-elect the President
(Republican) - reports A and C. Report number RN 00014.

_ Radio Committee to Re-vlect the President (Republi-
can) - reports A and C. -Repcrt iquaber RN 0013,

ttreened o0 g3 1 f 72 —————"—Washington, DTC: " = WFO I139=166
., SAs WILLIAM T. HAJESKI & MICHAEL L. HANJGAN:WTH:pja _ 7/12/72

Y - wciate

This documant contans naiher recommendoiions nor conclusions of the FBI, B I the peopenip of the FBlond & 4 to your ogency;
i and s contents ara nof 1o ke disiributed ovlside your Ggeancy,
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ntererewed on__ [-1]

"Ry Juiumen! (arigiry nedher reaccmme~dat ang nofr <aonclusions ol the FBI,

o

Gia

and

DOREN 1127 7O} C \ | r/)\

FEDERAL BUREAU QF INVESTIGATION

1 Date of 1ronscriprsan_7[_].‘_4/_7.2 R
CARLTN 07564, Switehboavd Onorstor, Gaoxrnatewn
Pouge, 2121 P Stroat, H.W., advized that he norrally srerks the
Fours 11:C0 p.m. to 7:00 a.n., and worked those hours on
Janz 15-17, 1972, 1iiils positcicn at the Georgeteoun Housa is
Switaehboard Cpavator, as well as insuring that ro ore enters
the building that is not allowed to ba there.
MOTOAN advised that the entrances to tha bullding
are cmenrad ab ths time the IDozle's I':st closes, whieb is 2:00
a.m. i'e advisad that he is certzin that the doors to the buildin
were secured at least by 2:30 a.m., vwhich would be the rormal
tiza the emcloyeess of the Eagle's Nost departed.

cd that entranece. to the building is then
ssing a buzzer v

77}
S

a
obtair=d by nis o
parsens to enter.

LAl o gl Sl
PEUIRLR F2V |

clrcunmstances ocour

1
anv

ised that he cannot recall any urusual
ng during the tour of duty.

05 advised that be, up to the time of the clesing
arnd locking of the door at approximately 2:00 a.m., is eytrgrely
tosy and 311d net reoall anyone entering the building or tele-
prone calls recelved tirough tie suwltchtoard for any particular
party. He stated cthat after that, he feels certain he would b=
able to recall any telephone calls for residents of the building
cr pﬁrf"ns recusstiry to visit persons of the bullding at that
partlcnl hour, ‘uuGHJ pointed cut that all the phene calls do
rot c¢oie throush to » switehtcard unless the tenant, before ha
rctires fer the Lvenlnu, turns the switeh on the

it to coze thrcush the switchboard.
MONGAN advisad that to his knowledge no one entered
he buildirz raquesting to sse a Mr. CADDY/or were thare any
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telephone ealls received by a tir. CADDY. He stated that he swas R
awara that there was a CADSY that residad in tha bullding at cone
time, however, he was uncertain that that individual vas still
a tenant of the building vithout reviewlng company flles.
MORGAN was exhiibitnad sixteen photonranha, which X
¥
included photographs of the following individuals: .

GECRGE F. LICNARD .
VIRGILIO GCHZALEZ [
EUGENTIO R. MAKTINEZ E
BERNARD L. BAIUGZ .
ALFRED CARLETCN BALDVIN, IIX -
JAMZS WALTLR ¥ CC:23, JR. '
FRAIKK ANTIONY STUIGIS
KENNETH H, DAHLRBIDG
EVERETTE EOVARD HUIT

GEORGE GORDCH LIDDY .
From the photographs exhibited, MORGAN identified 4
the photograph of KEMNMNETH H. DAHLBZERG, which he feels he has :
observed on mmercus occasions at thz bullding, however, he !
does not know who this individual visited or his business at o

the building.

MORGAN advised that he resldes at 1673 Park Rosd, :
N.W., Apartment Number 38, telephone nurber 387-8530, and could
be contacted there in the event any additional contacts wveve
necessary.

R e SR e TR B e e W - se e R TR L I T At

——d e NN e

.,| _
Wk T v ke b e iy

e el . Sk st




. .g.r Ty
VEIDRIAM R D) 3 (‘\ g‘
- i i o5 .
'y

FEOERAL RUSEAU OF INVESTIGATION

114172

Date of anserfptlon 5 "0 " " 77 .

s

- ROJO ACHAMFONG, 3055 16th Street, N.W., Apartment 405, © .- &3 7
telaphone mmbar 667-0123, advised that he {8 employed as 8 Ni?llt o ek
“Custodian for the Georgetown House at 2121 P Street, N.W. He CoT R
advised that his working hours are from 11:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. '
He advised tl*at. he workfed that tour on June 16 17 1972. :

ACHAMTONG advlsed that he would not be aware of anyone ¥
enterirg or leaving the building as he would npot normwally be at . . ¥
. the front of tr*e building. during those working hou'rs. He “ ’

e o -1 =1 e B s e PP
advised that he cannot recall any unusuasl clircumstsanices occurtin

= on those days. - T P

2 .. P’ " . ‘; [ - R AT L. 1:‘/

. AC}L";F“O‘*'G was exhibited sixtecen photographs, which
o o {ncluded the following individuals: , RSO

VAR
¥

GEORGE P. LEOHARD , C
* VIRGILIO GONZALEZ | e
EUGENIO R. MARTINEZ . B D
BERNARD L. BARKER 1
ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, III o
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. - ERE
FRARX ANTHONY STURGIS SR S o Ao
KENNETH H. DAHLBERG
EVEREITE HOUARD HUNT

£
e

R 5 TR TR

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY
ACHAMPONG advised after viewing the above photographs
that he could not recognize any individuals pictured as having
7 been in the Georgetown House.

2y
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— Mr. ARTHUR RECKNER, Account Office Manager, Avis

Rent-a-Car, 500 E. Monroe Street, Alexandria, Virginia, was
contacted by the interviewlng agents, advised of their identl-
ties and thereby provided the attached Xerox copy of Avis

rental contract number 24221019, which is described as follows: ’

Avis car number 81€434, a 1972 green Plymouth
Fury, beacing Virginia License U-5355, was rented on May 22,
1972, at Washington Katiocnal Alrport, by one E=ZRGAFD L. BARKER
using American Express Credit Card Number 047-252-328-1-800 AX.
The aforementicned vehicle was returned May 30, 1972, after being
driven 365 miles. The bill was $160.26.

RECKNER stated this vehicle has been turned back to
Chrysler Leasirg Corporation as they lease all thelr cars for a
six-month period only. He furthar stated his records reveal that
the previously described car has been reénted a total of eleven
times since May 30, 1972.

imrereiensd on T/ L12/72 o Alexandria, Virginia fue ¢ WFO 139-166

W AND mmmﬂ__#ﬂl_ﬁ m___ Dote dicteted

This documant contoins aeither recommendolions aor conclutions of the FBI, B s the properiy of the FBI and i loaned fo your og
R ond Hs ctonlenit ors Aot to be dutribultad autide your agenscy. . ~ -

SAS MICHATL J. KIKG
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On July 7, 1972 SA'S WILLIAM T. HAJESKI and MICHAEL
L. HANIGAN attempted to locate a late model tan Plymouth
(four door) with D.C. tags at the following parking lots with
negative results:

1111 19th St. N.W., Washington, D. C.

1144 19th St. N.W., Washington, D. C.

New Executive Office Building, Washington, D. C.
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‘ ‘ ' ' Mr. ROLERT Ci%ffggIAJ, Special Assivtant to the
re S Campaign anager for the Gomizittee fa. le- a;ect tne rr65¢q5$t
located at 1?01 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.YW., was adrized of

the identity of the interviewing Agents and furnished the
following information:

It is noted that Kr. MARDfif’%as intervieved in

//" the pressnce of KLINETH WELLSKe<INSCH, atvorney for the
c nittpe to Re-elect the ngptgent.ﬁgy_*""" R e e

4;’ ' Mr. MARDIAN adviseg-that he wdd [CE perscrnally
acquainted with ilp. KENUZD#ICALAZERG but that soretlire 22o

vr. DALEDERG had called hlg office looking fer screcne e
believed in nis office, however, 1t turned out that this
person was not, in fact, a remb er of ¥r. LARDIAN's staffl.
Mr. MARDIAN sald that he belleved the perscn uncm ..
DAFLBZRC was trying to contact may have been ir. SLOak.

Mr. MARDIAN advised that he had hired Yr. FARXIC
and Fr. Q'ERIEN as counsel for the Cormltliee to Re elect I
Presiuenu in relaticn to the pending civil sult involving
Cc ittee.

') (')

oN|
e
the

a.
-

M. ITARDIAM advised that ne had in the cazact
an at:sorney ratiher than an employer sccorgn~to the fellcw
people: [Ir. GORDCH LIDIY, Ilr. unU?I”“‘u-AXS, and ir. PV L

and as such, he could not divulsze elthsr the nature or suts:ance':,/
of those conversations.

Ee did not recall nhavinz talked to !r. !C CCFD (forrmer
security man for the Cormnittee to Re-elect the President) oub mayAL
have spoxen to him on tre telccnOne regarding toe niring of a W
driver from the Department of Justice with whor. e nzd gouien alen:

- very well with while ne was ther2 znd he haa atcs ercted to cttain
.erploynent for nim on the Cermitiee to fAe-elect tone ?resxd nc.

X

Q)
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nterviened o0 - ot . - < Silg # XN : g
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ere FATLIAL Téld thet be Is rot rosltive Lz ospoke tc O OCORD
e evecut this evpigrrent for & 4driver, nowsver, adviced trzot, tris
vould have teen his only contzct with C CCRD if, in fact,
ha

Nr. MARCDIAL stezted that his jot as Srecial Assis-
tent Le the Cozoraicrn Darceor ernt:oil: tne rogronoitilics for
17 vesiern stetes sore of wrier zre censiderza "eritical"

! 2nd that thls i1s tre only plzze his responsitiliities lie

i relction to trne lorvlittoe. e rms ono recroncoitilits
whaticever for Tunis 214 ro rAnoviledse of any corher ZTernittee
activitlies outside ris P&E;CTEi;iliEy.

Fr.o CARLIAL rrnvlengsd thezt he nhad seen DALIEIEG belcere an.
talked to hir the aforerenticred tire on the telepnone but
has had no perscnal contact with him,

Tre last tirme Mr, ForTILN spcke to Nr. LIDDY was
the dzte thzt he vwzs teornsirzizZd bty tre Torrlstee to fe-elect
te Fresident anl &t that vime Le 5pore to ninm in the c=zrzcity
of an attocrney. -

. FERZIAN sa2id thet he haed etsclutely no knowledge

o ¢l the situztion ine 31 is presently Investiratinzg 2t th
i Ccrumivtzee to Fe-elect the Frecidernt prior tcoc June 17, 2372.

g Trhe only other contact he hz2d rnagd with r. LILLY wes when Mr.

i LiDJY was with tre United States Treasury LDezrariment and in-
- velved in tre furicsdictlionzl nercificzticon tetveen the F=I znd

o Treasury lnveclvins the cdisputes cver who Lagd respensitilities
i fer Investip=tins borlingco.
il He stated that while he was serving with the Cornittes
& ‘he hzd no occcasicn to recefive gny tyre ¢l security Inforrzticn
?ip rejarcinc descnstraticors or reporis rezeriing the oppesition

¥ (Cerocratic Farty) operations and that he would not have recelvel
B such information in his position. '

%

ahy

e

B

l, ‘_1' v

o

TR
¥
LR

3!
)

i

!

. A‘_
'4.
¥

.

)

f

4
i
-
O
;

%

TR TR TR T TR
S gy
.
#
.



4 e
. | N X & .
a " - . ) '
. - “ e“ g, “l
- j ) 43 o) ST 3
) ] 72 B o [sV I 42 o q Ll
. N R dC WO 6 42 L w = i L 4
c .Y g (RS N o B oA I rJ L i O . U e B
. a ie Ty L O LS00 KO L Y
“ ] ol X (ol Pl ctLE ke £, 4001 A0
- : o { P oL U W0 wi ) t 21 O 4
z ; L O e, 6 S, O v i o §i oL o Q)
@ ERE R RN VI TERO A Qo ke Y B0 D w0 3 £
: KT L : ~02 LR I TR TR v oo
¢ S0t w0 o T 3 I PR O oooe G Ry
Q £ O G D DO R 3 B O & gy 55
- g ; L3 wios 1 L0003 O DL O Do S M
3 7 SIS R B & NS S BIE N Iy . @
) = o Lod T g ) )] € 0o @0 R T
: o Sawl @ N S W WA W Wb W
D) [ uo§ o NP Il IS 2 B IS I Wl o) ol
= o SIS s 3 e ) o0 =
@ vl Lo & 5 4 i z o
. - - @ - «l ulb Al
= aed oo L0 RO W S
z i o B ST e I - 1
Is! [T P 3 afogr ool
— [ L™ vy P} ] v LIG QO
- o] VI o BTN cl e [~
[} e i o O K o =4
> st ] (SIE 0 ‘2
) «Z - O Fe 3 el 1
e 3 L W Rerd D Y .
= [ REUEFERES vy (0]
w - HEE | [N PR
! R SRS B} vl
- s f 3 PRI
N o &) 1y e
e Y ol =i
& N I D S U
- § NSNS I SR n
", R B BEVR R & B [ S o
Q o C AT Db .
LI

wags, 1

. e ]
S . . . HE S |
. ., f. 42
T AR
i
' : PR |
() <L
. . 3]
k] ﬂw

tour.

7/26/72

Y Pepraperty of the F2ienz w logrez 13 your BReCT.

"
L 1Y
.'
£
“ o
2 €
o &
* e
Y
28
,F.JA y
Ve TERN
w A
“a
w
™
o
Ao
ay 0o
8B 3
e i
ﬂ_.“ w i
. o q@
\.hu : ! m
{ L I
o i . 2 n#
RS . F
o
vl | v & kb
L] . i
; . ® in
. g

Sns o



 WPO 139—166

e

the President.,

PR g L ew LT o

“ .

satisfied with thL perfornance of BALDWIN and everyihin:s

appeared to be going well. However, afler her retor: .
to “2sningion, D, C., froxn lew York Clity, iies. I 00000
was no lonzer satisfied and r. LA RUE advised MNr. 110 CORD
as saen. Accordlng‘to ir. LA RUEZ IS tne"e Irdiviliusls,
incluling lie., BALDUIN, did nct reet i'rs. HIWCLILL'3
approval, thelr services were no longer noecessary.  He
stated thzt he did not Xxriow If otlher arrangesents [or z0lii-
ment vere ode for thess Looiividusis with the cooLoor Lo
_polinted out that this poevlowliy prollin was hen:J:_; DL L
perspective applicants as s:a‘:: aghews. He. LA HUD il
not know of what salary arvza-zoents vere rade with =
of these indiivicduals inc;uji:: T?. BALOY I, tut sisizl
that he knew all of thair p<rsc ual EXALENLCS WEIS DAL
while they were atteniing 'rs. IWVCHAZELL on any tours
she mnignt tak
Mr. LA RUE stated thnrt tho last time he hezrd
from ¥Mr. BADDUIN was in the 223dle of June, 1972, ari:zr
e creaikin ol tue Demccratic: nticnal Coranitocs on-
quarters In Washinzton, D. O, Lr. LA RCE stated Li
he recelived a telepnone coll Door Iire DS Lol 1h Bt
- during thiat telepiione c2l1 r. 3ALDWIN never referr-ca
+~ to hinzzlf by nane QAL aidvised Sir. LA DU Tt
'~ he was a fornmer Security Cfficer for rrs. MITCHELL znd
Was vory anprohensive rooirling a proznesed Inhorvioos
- by the FBI. kr. BALDVIN 2130 related that the conml
owed him certaln funds in conrzeliorn with his trln cic
Mrs. HMITCHELL in the spring of 1972. BALDWIN proviicdd
Fir. LA RUE with the nare of Iz attcerncy and (a2
atitorrey's address in Connoctinat, ”P. LA RUT, “hern
furiiisnzd that infor,nvion Lo or. PAUL Q'BRIS, rop-iosatio-
the Coumitiee to Re-clozt thne ?residenu in a e¢ivil! ~-ztcer
Mr. LA RUE stated that he hzd no 1d=2a why ilr. BALDUID
. WES Slildng nlnl &Nl At n UIrr LUurin o taf ConveIlLnlion
with r. BALDWERI did he, BALDWIN, implicate hinsell in
thz brezoxin a2t the Derocrzilce L_t onzl Cormlttes oo~
quarters, .
Mr. LA RUZ stated that 1t was not no
procedure fcr nis secrsiory Lo accept all incc z
calls, th on occasion he would ansuver the ph
sell.,
) fr., LA RUE 2lsc z2d¢ized that d?qkniw nattiac-
about the financial aspoots of the Cornmittee to Re-eiice
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AL bhite pefat of the 1nterelew e, LA BUD wos
. G opYagod L fo}}cuing ltst of ;hcfoﬂp.phs: ‘
- ¢ Srecia) Acent {SA) ELSHHVH RQUHQS, Fisf Head-
guarters, Heshington, . C. -

e VERGILIO GAUZATFS, Felrepslitan Police Depretment.
(::ra) Nuobeor 2“1 RIQ '

.. . SA EDVAHD WHAB, Uashtnrton Fleld OfCice, FB
) ] Weshinjteon, D. €. - B

SA LOUICLAS TUCKER, Washington Picld Off*ce,?”
FBI, ”?“Hinvton, D. C. :

lir.

oo

il .

GO%DOH uIBQY_{ffV

GMV‘L _ |
s A?Thh ¥ co“ L IR IED &umbéra?SI-QEBf
. A f410 PRAYK FIORI 1, ‘HPD Puﬂber 201 320

S& JOS=Pi S ITh, LaoﬂiﬁAion Field Office, FUI
Vashinzton, D. C.

_ Mr. ALPRED CARELTOY ﬂALDWIH 111

Hr. EVERCTT HOWARD a:xr:“, 7‘3;? . .
A By
nl‘-g P=RA RD L. B R.s.,R ¥ .‘.?D ..h*:ber 2J1 nz?
l""\. . . f‘ o

Np. EUGEIIO Rl‘uagfiwgﬁf“s?"uuwber 261 321

SA ROSZAT BLACKBURM, F3I He adQuarte;s,
Washinbton, b. C. L o S

iir. L&A RUZ s»atnd that he knew jr. GEOR

2DY as Goneral Council for the "cx: ttee to Re-
Prosident. e stated dr. LIDDGY. then roved dow

Vin&'ciﬂl Ra-g

Cou Ittee for the Co-m*ttee to\a;
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the Tresident In the Spring of 12792, YNr. LA RUE stated -%E:,
t.% % he Pluo ’f’.f}‘.“h’ ?';‘;"- J:"u‘?i‘:ﬂ 'g!hLe LI: f{ UC CO {D 33 Srﬁ‘.l“ Ly . RS gﬁ
Officer for Lo Conaittece to Ro-olect the Prosident. = 3@
dp. LA ORUS 21350 stnled that he haew the photooraph of | Ll e
L. ALTSTD CARELYZL SALDYWIN, ITL, as described grcvtously.
dr. LA NOE also identified the phiotograph of Hr. KERIZTH
DAL ENRG., . S

In rec-ard to ur, DA‘THJ“G Ar. LA RUZ stated 7
thnt he s lnown nim for over one year and knew hin In o
his c¢=.:0iny as a successful pusinessman and a fund raisepr
for the FRepublican Hational Coninlttee. ' i

, HMr. LA RUE stated the last tire he heard from
Mr. DANLEERG 1s approximately two weexs ago when he oo ¢
"recelfved a phrone c21l from hin res zaraing a certalin check
in the zoount of 529,000 which DA]Lb"Ra submitted to
7102 STANS of the Committee to Re- clect tha e

-

:“Q 50"3 provlem concerning ;t. “r. LA BUE.:
ims 8 J.AAS ‘a’lo ncu. 1"1 the' oflico at that
Z2d 1o contact sr. STENS and have nim

mr. LA RUE advised that hﬂ is tne Qwner of aDp”Ql“
1wately 20 shotzuns and a .22 caliber target pistol. whﬂn i
as¥ed absut his ownership of 2 .38 ealiber revolver Nr., ™= -
LA EUZ sizted trnat In 1359 or 1970 he provided nis Secretary i
. with a .38 caliber snudb-nosed revolveér per Her reguest, !
and advised that approximately one year 2go this same o
revolver was stolen from her 2pvariment and this incident PR T
was subseguently repcrted to thn Wnhite House Pclice Depﬂrtmﬂn».k_
Ir. LA RTT 3Tatod Lzt he2 nad rehiased this weapon 3Dprox- |
irately slx or seven years prior to his givinz 1t teo his '

secretary. Mr. LA RU? advised that this theft of this édgf
revolver was not reported to any cther law enforcerent _ ) 5;%“}
, kir. LA RUE stated that he was acquainted with =© 7y
Mr. HUGH SLCAHN of the Committee to Reelect the President. . - 2 A
in nis czzacity a3 Wrezsurer in tne current canmpaign as ) #x
well as the 1363 czmpalcn. IMr. LA RUE stz2ted that he ‘ Lot
learned of wr. SLOAN's resigning from the comnittee on . . ¢ _@:¢H:g_§
July 17 or 18, 1972, and could nrovide no f{forraticn rezarding L
nis possiblie involvement 1in th b“eak;ﬂ of the Derx ocratic o T
national Coxnittee Hezdquarters. _ . o i*'ié
-y [ - - I : ()-- : » : - . v - i:,__,‘ i
. ” ) [ - '

S S W g g TR gy L L
$om s e B N Ly f S GO L R S me o I s St s O 8 g 1 TR Ay P ;



; - ‘ .
- ’ ( Connal e A0 OF FVESHGARON T ‘
-
. * Coe of lrm-v.ri;f?O-‘.f"'_'?ff.b‘}.:Q/.YJ?_, - -
. THED €. LASUR, Sneclal Consuliznt Lo Bhe Cznoplalign
Vannoer, o g Lie Tresicdent (CR™)Y, Hzohingion,
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5f these indeed wece the correct pumbers. This review
determined that the nuzbers originally taken from the
toll records were correct, o

Tos Angeles is awaiting receipt of subpoena
for the bank and answering service records of DONALD
HENRY SEGRETI. The subpoera is forthcoming from
Washington Field. ,

LEADS

WASHINGTON FI¥LD

AT WASHTNGTON, D. G: Will advige of present
status regarding tne investigation of EVEREDT JOWARD HUNT
and GEORGE GORDON LIDDY.

(2) If HUNT and LIDDY are located in the Los
Angeles Divisior, Washington Field should advise the Los
Angeles Division as to whetuer these inaiviauals should

be interviewed at Los Angeles.

10S ANGELES

AT 10S ANGFIES, CALIFORNIA: Will attempt to
cortact and interview recaining subscribers called by
HUNT and LIDDY from the Beverly-Wilshire Hotel in vanuary
and February, 1972.
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v K e Kev. 3-1-59) ‘ _ I
- Us“TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF:JUSTICE A
. . {_) FECERAL BUREAL OF INVESTIGAL DN 4
-~ 4 L ;’:"‘Ic g
Copy to: 2 - USA, Washington, D. C. _ . , --;§% 
TN
Report of: JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR. Office: Log Angeles, Califorpia ?g‘ !
Fieid Office File 2; 139_306 Bureau File #: 159-—4089 é; ‘
Tithe: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR; iy
ET AL; Fd
RURGLARY ., DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL ' £
COMMITTZE HFEADQUARTERS, k.
: WASHINGTON, D. C.- e
XKL June 17, 1972
Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Synopsis: Interviews with subscribers to telephone

nuchers called by HUNT and LIDDY from the
Beverly-Wilshire Hotel bave been negatlve regard-.
ing subject matter or subjects. Subscribers

have no information concerning HUNT or LIDDY
or any of their aliases.
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bBein,

: On July 18, 1972, CAROL mmm‘,’_"}n% Berry. Drive,
Studio City, California, advised she knows LELRLARE, who
resides at the same address; however, she has not seen kim
in a few days but advised she will advise BLAKE that the

FRI wishes to speax to him and have BLAKE contact the FBI
Office in lLos Argeles.

On July 1%, 14, 16 and 17, 1972, spot checks and

telephone calls at BLAXE's residence by SA JOHH M. O EEILL, JR.,
have been unsuccessful in contacting BLAXE,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTiGATl(\j

L
-]___ Dote of transcription _ ___?_Z_j'g/?_e [,

ANN nLijggféégAUC, who resides at 875 Comstock e
Avenue, Ics Angeles, as apprised of the identity of the™ bR
int~rview Agents and the purpose of the interview at her Vﬁz
residence, L AL, : i
L L
STRATS voluntarily consented to be interviewed. Dt
e
ST2AUS advised that her telerhone number is Pt
017 -2758-%€G2, In addition, she can be reached through :
tne apartiernt bouse number of CR 2-46 P

STRAUS advised she has no informaticn pertaining ;
to the burslzry of the Dermocraztic National Headquarters on Lo
- June 17, 1972, nor does she have any lnforﬂaulon corcerning. Lt
the subjects. ﬁgxn gegard o the R RULT QNKFB‘H”HT; N
ETVAR] *@S? SRih, LOVARD JOSFPH T "0, GEORG: T
LIOoY, 5. IASTHER or GEORGE F. LEONARD, agaa&s has n ol
information or xnowledge of these 1ndlvidua¢s or nam%ﬁ?!ﬂ. g

STRAUS stated she is a retired MGM publicist

~marain ehe worked for a great number of years in the T

public relations departzent for MGM. STRAUS went on to Lo
state toaf she was fairly well-to-do and her teleiknne
nnrber rLas been on the list of many organizations and

causes that seek donations to foster their particular
efforts. -
STRAUS does not recall receiving any telephone .
calls during the time period recorded on the toll recorcs Pos
0i the Beverly-Wilznire Hotel. :
-

Reverly Tills, Califcrnia.,, » Ios Angeles 129-3C5
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ANN ELZALOR BTRAUS, who resides at 875 CorstocXk

Avenue, Los A“gpxﬁu, was apprised of the identity of the
~~~~~ armAd +ha purTaosae of the interview at

intex‘VieJi"ij - é-fl LS Adiid wieT A S
her residerce.

STRAUS voluntarily consented to be interviewed.

gmUAyS wax sho.m six colorad thotegrapns,
which was of SVaIZTD EOWARD EUND. SIIAUS was recguz3tae
select any vr.oto.ravh xnown to her. D—“AUS viewed the
photograpns and svated none of the indivicuals in the
photographs were =nown to her.

tnrecviewed on __ 2/ R2LT2 o Daverly Fills, Coliformizg,, - Los.

SAIC‘ IJOE:‘{ ‘L. ':l::-—-J—J, IJ;L., d

by — —
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SR ANN ELFANOR STRAUS, who resides at 875 Comstock
Avenue, Los Angecles, W2S apprised of the identity of the
interviewing Agents anGg hLhe purpose of the interview at

her residence.

EREERET S TR
YT W

T e

STRAUS voluntarily consented to be interviewed.

AR
LA e

STREVS wasz shov aix dlack and white photograbis,
ope of which was of GIORGE GORDON LIDDY. SrRAUS was requested ‘
graph known to her., STRAUS viewed the o

to select any photo
N photographs and stated that fone of the individuals in the i
i photograpins were xriown to her. :
,-

-

T Interviewed on _?/lﬂza_‘__.—. at Be’f_erlj, H:-l ls s ..Ca]._i-ig -,DifAFile ¢ -_I:Q:’_'é-é Sele S_ s

L aA's JOEN M. O'NEILDL, JR., and
by RICHARD Y. PASELEL/JyCl/Jen .. . Dare dicroted 748 A —

¢ 15 the property of the Fis{ and s luded to
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- "“*  of GEORGE GORDON LIDLY, GEORGE LARIMER or GEORGE F, LEONARD.

?}§f * final phases of obtaining a divorce and consequently, for .

E‘L! ‘_-l,\") ('!:-;‘“‘-’. I REMNR N P : ”;L

FLOERAL BUREAUL OF iSTiGATlC-’*
L | )

*

;.}.;. . " Duteof Irqqgcngﬂgr_‘ . ?/19/7? A (:“. e

AImmthtNG, whose ddte of bi:th is NOVember 16
1950, and residis at 19;2 Storer Ayenve, Igs_Angples. '
Talifornla, telephone “213-479.208, and is employed as -
a suipervisor for the BFA Educational Media, 2211 Michigen .-
Avenue, Santa Monica, Cal1foxnla, was appr{sed of the
identity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of
the interview at his place of employment.

HONG voluntarily consented to de interv1ewed

HONG stated he has no information pertaining to =
the burglary of the Democratic National Headquarters ln
Washington, D. C., on dJune 17, 1972. He further advised -
he has no information pertaln{ng_to any of the subjects.

.E%-"  HONG wag asked if he kne§ an {pdividnal by thé

LNE- or OSEPﬁ
UAVTE ﬁ‘e know# of no lnw "

-

HONC waq then aq?ed 1f he Xnew anyone by the name

‘glth t na.mes. .

Again, HONG stated he knows no one by those names. .
HONG advised he and his wife are presently in

the last six months he has been at home most of his off’ -
hours. BHe further advised that at the time the telephone
call came, he would have been bome and consequently would -
recall any telephone call from individusls using the above
listed names. _ ; o SR

HONG stated he is ba51cally a conservative e
individual although he does belong to the Peace and Freedom’“fia
- Party in the los Angeles area. | S

. -5~

nterviewed on LS =T 4

2/18/72 _ ., Senta Monica, California g, # Ios Ang: % S;I} _.. 

SA's JOEN M. O'NEILL, JR., and

by -_u_.____.u__-RIQ_}!&@ﬁH"_?AS}_wzJﬂcﬁliggﬁ_; -Date d'lnotod _.2/!'902

This document contains neither feccmnendationa nor conc!usmns of the FBI Ris tbe propeﬂy of the FB! and is !oaned to
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ALLAN HONG, Whose date of birth is November 16, 3
1950, and resides at 1932 Stoner Avenue, los Angeles, ' £
Califernia, telephone 215-473-2708, end is employed as EE
a supervisor for the BFA Educational Media, 2211 Michigan 29
Avenue, Santa Monica, California, was apprised of the §4 74
identity of the inte:viewing Agents and the purpose of : '3
the interview at his place of enployment, ) I 8 £ ¥
HONG voluntarily consented to be interviewed. ﬂ%-j
L3

EONG was shcwn six colored photographs, one of
which was of EVERETT HOWARD HUNT. HONG was requested to 7
select any photograph known to him. HONG viewed the .
photographs and stated none of the individuals in the =~ = -0
photograprks were krown to him, '

s;‘ﬁ&&:&*

ey gl
h o, ,-;, .
g A, s

e
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Interviewed on __2@-_81?2.;_ at ﬁ@gxaﬂménjﬁﬁ ;,__CME]-i ___Q__;___;g___ File o I.-OS Angeles 159—306

SA's JOHN M. O'NEILL, JB:, and i -
b,. . #figluQHéﬁRDuE-_PAsmE_Y/Q}':ONZiem_;_.__ Dote dictated _.;__.?[_]'_9/.?2_.&_._’_———-

This docusent contoins neither recommendations aor conclusions of the FBL. R is the properiy of the FBY sod is louned to
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ALLAN HONG, Whose date of birth is Noversber 16,
1950, and resides at 1932 Stoner Avenue, Ios Angeles,
California, telechone 213-479-2708, and is employed as
a supervisor for the BFA Educational Media, 2211 Michigan
Avenue, Santa Monica, California, was apprised of the
identity of the irterviewing Agents and the purpose of
the interview at his place of employmenta

a2 g e O

HONG voluntarily consented to be interviewed. i
HONG was shown six black and white photographs, E%j‘j
one of which was of GEORGE GORDON LIDDY. EONG was requested e

EA

to select any protograph known to him. HOWG viewed the .
photographs and stated that none of the individuals in the :
photographs were known %o him.
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iterviewed on __7/18/72 o Santa Monica, Californiaen. # Los Angeles 133-306
) *
SA's JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR., and ‘ b
- A LT S -
o . RICEARD H. PASHLEY/IEON/JEm __ _ ooredicrered . 2/30022____  ©
3
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RAPART {,STAJ}DRA who resides at 10%8 South_ {5
Laxe Streef, Iog iizeles, California, was aprrised of L
the idenci ty of %he intverviewing Agents and the purpose joar
of the interview. g$%
- ) .

SAAVEDRA freely consented to be interviewed. )
. j Tt
Qe avroimna PR NN F S T | [
DAL YD dp() Og zed for her vely pudl Llliiadld .
of the Frnelisa laneuase; however, she stated she understood :
all trat was deing said. : -

SAAVELRA stated she is a native of Venezusla, ;
and had coze to this country approximctely four years ago '
"yith her husband, fream whom she is now separated. She e
stated she is residireg at the above residence with her

two teesnage daughters and that all three are now on relief.

SAAVEDRA stated she has no information pertaining 4

to the burzlary of the Democratic National Heasguarters in :
ash;ueVur D. C., on June 17, 1972, nor dces sne bhave any .
vslaiedee ka Ehe svhieats QALAVEDRA went con e

-...-—A.\.-—.-.u-.q_a f e M e A e b— b (%3 o LY -l qug.—u-..z b ;\

to stasd that she has a friend of hers by the naue of
JUaN ¢IARIILEZ, who 1s employed as a porbter af the Beverly-

Wilshirs Hotel,. Baverly HETls, California, and she believes s
that if soneone called her from that notel, it moy have been '
JuUaN MARTINEZ and that he had had the televnore call billed St
to one of the gucsis. ZlF - e Xncws no one ‘ v
by tiae nmaze of BV ; ;.Aﬁ JO" ~PH BAMTITITON ) -
or EDWARD JCSEQY *She ¥év:ised che has mo . B PR

ATV T T T T T

how;eaze of anycue by the naze of GZORGE 4ORION LIDDY,
G032 LARTNER or GHORGRE P. LEQCHARD. SAAVEDRA further
advised sre ras no knowledge of anyone living in the
waszhington, D. C., area nor does she have any friends or

nccunln+;ﬁf;q livire in kthe Miami area.

Ttvad g 1l Lo faanml ared,

~ =
W a Wi o LI R - Ao ™ o m =0 2T
veceedon TALS/72 108 Argeles, California ., 4 108 Angsles 139-5U0
SA‘S Joh’:q -;‘:. 0‘-!—41:.11 J {. LY a;..d
pATT R T bl YT WV Fry oy

b oo o ,IE;:;::?:"_@_‘:*'._‘_-@“ﬁet/gﬂ‘—tf-f/ie}} e Dee dicvared . 0AAOS2
TR L Lment ot vne Toabtor reoummoent whns Tor ronclosions ofrhoditl. It (s the nropocty of the FRI and i3 loaned ta
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Oate of treascrighon o o o . ?/19‘{?2

RAPATTA SAAVEDRA, who resides at 1038 South
Lake Street, Los Apﬁean, California, was apprised of
the idenulty of %the interviewing agents and the purpose
of the interview.

SAAVETRA freely consented to be interviewed.

SAAVEDRA was shown-six colored pnotocraphs,

one of woicn was of ovoznil AuvaAsd nond,  SAAYZIZEA was

requested o selzcty any puocosrarh xngwn to her., SAAVILRA
viewed the photcsoraohs and stated ona of the individuals
in the photcsraois were &ncwn to ber.

Interviewed on (?/;&/_?g.m —_ ot ,I:'JS AYSQ]QS 1__0@1:.:%‘.1‘(—'7:‘1’:5' a.ﬁ F'le " LOS_ . "‘“'"3.-'-‘:’5 - :L

SA's JCHE M, O'VﬁIT JR., 2nd
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by s — Py R e e
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-1-. ) Dote of transcription ___.______.-____.?/19/.‘?2,. - -“_.;.___

RAFATLA SAAVEDRA, who resides at 1038 South
Lake Street, Los Angeles, California, was apprised of
the idertity of thue interview.ng Agents and the purpose

Ak wbS it B
R N DR " .

of the interview. A
4

—_— . -

SAAVEDRA freely consented to be interviewed. 3

i

SAAVEDRA was shown six black and white photoeraphs, g

one of which was of GZCRGE CORION LIDDY. SAAVEDRA was requested B
to select any pnotosraph incwn to ber. SAAVEDPA viewed the sl
photogranhs and stated that uwone of the individuals in the P
photographs were known to her. >
,.,

a«

ireriewed on _2/18/72 . Yos Anzeles, Celifornia gy, # _los Anzeles 139-306
SA's JOIN M. O'NEILL, JR.., and

by — o —- A_ngﬁ{ﬁ\@‘g;, —P"}SE{LEYZ':‘Q:I Je"-l— ciameeeee Date dictored ._ﬁ?z’]:_9Z?2 .

This e umerd contains aeither recommendations aor ~onc' osinnsgal the FBL. It is the property of the FRI and is lcared o
your agency; it and e contents are not (o be disinbden oot de Zeacy.
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LOUIS% GERALDINEATRLLS, whose date of birth iz T}
October 29, 1943, and was born in Bronx, New York, and i J
presently resides at 836 North Ogden Drive, Los Angeles,. . (...
California, telephone 213-651-5494, was apprised of the

identity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of
the interview at hexr residence. EO -

MELIS voluhtarily consented tg/be'interviewed. fﬁ¢;pf;

. 2 s
MELIS advised that her ﬁﬁé%é%di'ﬁzaﬁsazﬁiiia,-
passed away on March 26, 1972, from an overdose of bheroid.
Ske stated she and her husband have been married for sevem °
years and they had moved approximately four years ago from 7
Bronx, New York, to Los Angeles, in an effort to relieve .
her husband’s drug problem. - _ R

‘ MELIS stated her husband was a film technician 7% I
and last worked for Consolidated Film, Ltd., Seaward Avenue, "> = ... {2
Hollywood, California., MELIS advised as of January, 1972, 3
ghe and her hustand separated sand took up residence at RREy

1129;¢ Lodi Plate, Hollywood, California., AU thal time,
Mrs. MELIS took on a rocmmate at her\Q yye residence. -
She stated her roommate is a PATRIL BLUETT)6 who

_ is a Registered Nurse and has returfed\to her home,
 Gray Street, Herkimer, New York, telephone 315-866- 224.

R
R Dy At ders -

MELIS stated she bas no information pertaining 21,
to the burglary of the Democratic National Headquarters
nor to any of the subjects. .

"

"MELIS advised that while HARNEY was residing with:;
her, HARNEY occasionally had people call her at MELIS' . . R
telephone pumber. MELIS advised she has not dated anyone = T

from the Weshington, D. C., or New York City area, nor -

I -1)a

Interviewed on --M?_Z]r?[?,g.__ ot IQ S.Kénﬁ;’le_.s ;__cé,l_j:_io.r’l’:i;%__ Fite # IOS Ang_e_]:e
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does she believe that EARNEY has dated anyone from that
area. o o

MELIS advised she is presently unemployed;
however, she has worked for Larwin Company, Q100 Wilchire
Boulevard, Beverly Hills, California, wherein she was a
secretary for an "in house" advertising agencye. She
went on to state she is cocntemplating returning to her

employsent in the Fall.
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. LOUISE GERALDINE MELIS, whose date of birth is
October 29, 1943, and was born in Bronx, New York, and
presently resides at 826 North Ogden Drive, Los Argeles,
California, telephone 213-651~54%4, was apprised of the
identity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of the
interview at her residence.

)

T Gt gt 2 ik L

[ FORY VAN YO R S S S

e —— r——

MELIS freely consented to be interviewed.

RE TS

%’.1! 1.3_?
.

il

]
. e

MELIS was shown six colored pho%ographs, one
of which was of EVERATT HOWARD HUNT. MELIS was requested
o select any phobograph known to her. MELIS viewed the

photographs and stated one of the individuals in the .
photographs were known to her,
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Interviewed on _,_JA?/_?,;?-_ ot I’Q_S_Angéjﬁ_ﬁ;__cai i-_fgr_p:.i: A File H &If-o,s\é‘::?‘ge.j;e,s_,;iﬂfié‘é
SA's JOEN M. O'NEILL, JR., and : )
by _____MR,VR_LC_HAR_-D.,ﬂ -__PA_S_HI&ZY/JKDNZJE‘IQ___, Date diciated _W?[‘_l__g[_'z‘?__m_ I

This dncynent contains feither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is loaned 1o
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IOUTSE Sr2ALDINE MELIS, whose date of birth 1s L
Octoher 29, 194%, and was boran in Bronx, New York, and - S
vresensi resides at 826 North Ogden Prive, Los Angeles, P

California, telephone 213-651-S#34, was apprised of the
identity of the irnterviewing Agents and the purpose of -
the interview at her residence. '

MELIS freely consented to be interviewed. I

MITIS w2s shown six black ard white photographs,

ore of which was of GECRGE GORDON LIDDY. MELIS was requested b
to select any pactograph known to her. MELDIS viewed the :
phote-rarhs and shated that none of the individuals in the :
. pootegrapns were ¥nown to her.
4
. %

~14- i

ermeneson  TL2/72 o Los Aneeles, California . » Los Anzeles 129-3C€

T T L Fil [

SAts Jo2 M. O'NEIZL, JR., and
RICHARD H. FAZEIZY/JNCI/jen

T — - e — e -

7/13/72

——~ Dote dictated — .~ 70 _—
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JOrL £CS3, Wha resides at 7223 ilollywocd
Beulevard, Folljwcel, Zz211fornia, telaprncne 213-875-2635,
Znd 18 =molorzd a3 an a2ssistant in the studio pubilcelity
derzptmant, Fariaount Fictures Corporatlicn, 202 Nertin
Cancn Jr1V3, Savepriy Hills, telephons 213-452-0103,
was eprorisad of the Lisntlty of the Intervizwing ~zents
and the purposz of the intervisw 2t his glace of employment,
R02 volunt=1lly concanted to b2 Interviewsd,

ated ne nas btoan with roarzincunt Fi 3
for anorox* 12 years and that he works dirsctly for
BC3 GCT Dr“;'D ra2d of publiclty {for Parzrmount Flctures.

{1

RCS2 advised h2 has no Informaticn perteining
] of tie Nztlon=l H2zdguarters

to th2 buril: f th= CT=zmocrz
or to zny of the subjJects.

ST rznat on to advis

perr:*ni»* to anyone by ine na-
F‘n’"_’-‘ T"“ RS 1 |'q-s .:nr FY“ E‘\‘f:'k'!v‘ﬂ

he rﬂs 0 *nro”*

9

- - AP e -

s v..; w-...r-o.i W

3o -.mi‘*{'f:::.':-:v.
OSE v:: 3 thnat uﬂv namss GECTGE *GbHLJI £¢JDV

n .“.
Lt'-h.:lﬂ and YRB£3T P, LiCRARD 'tewm’*t
: ROZZ svated desplis 1th the celebrities
in th2 moticn picture industry provided any ol
these Andiviaizls for any rpoll iz Tarin=r
giviezd h2 nz ::ains a ratnzr crofils and
does not becem:z involved in ary scrt of activity that
coutld be consiiered political.
ROSS stats=d he has no 1Zca how his numiter mzy
have been czlled and advised he is not farillar with
avar ha2inz caxllagd at the time Indicotsd 10 the tels records.
=15-
imarviewed on __T/1T/72  wBaverly ¥ills, Chliforniaei.s _Les Fazeias 103-0200

Sats JOEN M, O'FEILL, JR., and

 RICEARD H. PATMLILY/ IV len TSRS
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" l ’ Dote of Henscription .. ,VMf,ﬁ“,,u?/@ﬁ.g-7.-”7-»—-_.* .‘;: ’
i _ JOEL ROSE, Wro resices at 7225 Hollywood S8
- Boulevard, Hollywocd, California, telephone 213-876-2686, £
. and 18 employsd as an assistant in the studio publicity §<
- departmznt, FParasount Plctures Corporation, 202 North *
% Canon Drive, Beverly dills, telephcne 213-&63-0100, '?;
G was apprisel of ths identlty of the Interviewing Azents Fa
3] and the purpose of the interview at hls place of employment, 2

ROSE voluntarlly consented to be interviewed. '}

P
.
=i

ROSE was shown six colored photographs, one of
which was of EVERLTT HOWAAD AUNT., ROSE was requasted to L
select any photozraph known to him, ROSE viewed the i
photographs and stated none of the individuals in the : !
photograpns Wwere known to him,

¥
Tl i e s iy T - Ko o s

=16~

i

irerviewed on _ T/3T/T2 o Beverly Hills, Califormlag,, Los_frgeles 133-206

SA's JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR., and
RICHARD H. PASHLEY/JNCh/Jem omeaummaﬂ»#TK19ZYELA.____«

by ——————— -

oroperty of the FBY and s looned to

Thiz document contains neither recommendatians oor concbusiena of the FBI. It is
YOur agency; it ang ils contents are nod (o he distnbred Gutside your agency.
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Dote of ?.c-.-.shﬁ&% _';,_,H__,__‘_v_,_. 7/?Of!? : :

gosI, ROSRE, who resides at 7225 Hollywood R
Boulevard, Hollywood, Californla, telephone 213-875—2685,7;_“
and 1s =aploysd 23 an ssafstant In the studio pudlieclity .. -
departrent, Paraw.cualt Plctures Corporation, 202 North - .
Canon Drlve, Bevurly H111s,  telephone 213—&63~0100, SRR
was apprised of the tdentity of the interviewing fAgents
and the puvpose of the fnteprview at his place of employment.’

ROSE voluntarily consented to be Ihterviewed.'?}f_tﬁ

As

I
¥

. o S . coal
: ROSE was shown six black and white photographs, . -

one of which was of GEORGE GORDON LIDDY. ROSE was requested

. to select any photograph known,tothim.;_ﬁosa viewed the =
#: - photographs and stated that none of the individuals in the
photographs were known,to\him.,;f‘n.1$;¥_5__.;_‘;_. L TR
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SA' 8 JOH.N H. o' NBILL’ JR. 3 and 3,‘ '1:;.,'.'-; “-u-:fh‘, ks :W * . J-. S
e Y NeRD . prsitay/Shon/len L. o samse- UAINZ
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b SA's JOHN M., O'NEILL, JR., and
T RICHARD H. PASHLEY/JUCH/S2M - powe gicrored - L/12772
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ﬂi}ERAL BUREAU OF:NVESHGATKi)

_T/0/12

_]_-‘ . Date of transceiption . . . __

JESSIE GERBSR, whose date of birth 1s
Noverber 28, 1907, and resides at 807 North Sdinbureh,
Los Angcles, Czliforntia, telephone 213-653-4381, end
13 the owner and op=rator of A, A, Buyers, Gerber's
Antiques, 7965 lMelrose Averue, Los Angeles, California,
telechone 213-652-1050, was auprised of the identlty
of the interviewlns Zgents and the purpose of the
interview at her nlace of business,

GERBER voluntarily consented to be 1interviewed,

GERBER was shown six colored photograghs, one of
which was of EVERZTT HOWARD HUNT. GEZRBER was recuested to
gselect any photograph known to her, GEREZIR viewed the
photographs and stated ncne of the individuals ia the
photograpns were known to har,

This Jocunent CORAINS neithar recommundations aor eonclu wons of the FBL It is the property of the FRI and

your ayuncy; it and 1ta contents are not to be distribuled wniside your agency. !
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JESSIE GAAAZR, whose date of birth is -
November 28, 1907, and resides at 807 North Edinburgh,-
Los Angeles, Californla, telephone 213-653-4381, and '
13 the owner and operator of A. A, Buyers, Gerber’s .
Antiques, 7965 Mclrose Avenue, Los Angeles, Californla,
telephone 213-553-1050, was apprised of the identity

. of the interviewing Bgents and the purpese of the
interview at her place of buiiness, - SRR ;

Lo _ GERBER voluntarily consented to be interviewed.

é, GERBER was shown six black and white photographs,

one of which was of GEORGE GORDON LIDDY. GERBER was requested’

& - to select any photograph known to her. GERBER viewed the o
R photographs and stated that none of the individuals in the =
5 phrotogzraphs were known to her. . RN
=00~ . |
Interviewed on MIA?ZLL at 1;0_3, ﬁﬂgeleﬁ_; ,_Ca__l_. _-EDLQ.__ File & _l-{gus l.ngeles - 139;30§ -
P SAts JOHN M, O'NZILL, JR., and W S :‘:;f’ e  £f
by ____RICH£RD H, PASHLEY/JMON/fem - Dote dictored - I/lQZth&

This Jocument cotlains peither recomuendations aor conclusions of the TBL. It is the property of
your age ncy, 1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your ageacy.
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_MAXAéﬁ;;;RO Dentiat, who resides at llgﬁ, “_!tgi;f‘% :
Monte Ci=1la, Bgverly Rills, . California, teleghone SR S & . 5
213-275-3208, was interviewed at his offilce, 8440 SR 11

oY

Wilshire Boulevard, and was apprised of the 1dentity
of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of the
interview,.

AN

SHAPTTZO voluntarily consented to be interviewed.

i

SHAPIRO advised he has no information pertaining

to the burglary of the Democratic National Headquarters in r:f?
Washington, D, C., on June 17, 1972, or to any of the : < o
subJjects. : %\q :
L 2 - SHARTRDient on to state that he 1AETs na 2o

5 : ‘ D JOSLPH :{.AMI.-.-.\.“ '3‘1 . 5‘
L3

éd he hes no ‘g% ﬁ.& . ﬂ,
ON L¥DDY, GEORGE Co

by the namé of 2V
or EDWARD JOSmPK
1nforwation we

LAREVER o)

T~ cnly zentzact SHAPTIRO Stct he had with anyone
in Washinaton, Dh,c., wag a MURRAY-N,/ACHOTINER, who was
described to him as a Specia}-Counclld.. to the“Pres;ggngﬁgor
Political Affairs. CHOTINER, SHAPIRO stated, was the former

Tandlord of the building wherein SHAPIRO's offices are

[P

N
X
(\.
N 0; ot ‘
mmi%i ’im«h%

By itk i 4 -
Sy e R "
Daory Y N —' - T .

located. TR * £ 5
SHAPIRO stated he has no 1dea how the person who 4§,_

called him 1in January, 1972, obtained his telephone number, . LR
He advised that at that time, he had a yocung girl resicding Eﬁ.ﬁ
with him and his wife by the name of DEBBIEZ BXYANT, who i3 .. _'iﬁ;:
a girl friend of RUDY DURAND, and SHAPIRO feels that mayte i3 o
scmeone had learned that BRYANT was residing with him and g¥'g
had attempted to contact her at his number, SHAPIRO stated Egéf
he 1s not politically active nor does he contribute to I
political fund ralsing campaigns, He stated he has no i
ldea why a telephone call was placed to him by either of CE
these two individuals, - E
iy i

-21- o S

§
pvestewnt on_ 1/18/72__ Beverly Hills, California,,y Los Angeles 139-306 %

SA' B JOH}I I& O'NL‘JILL JR. ] and i‘
RICHARD H, PASH’wY/Jt*ONhem 7/19/72 h S
by — o —-—— e Dote dictuted . R 11 Cl
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MAX SHAPIRO, Dentist, who resides at 1728
Monte Cilello, Baeverly Hills, California, telephone
213-275-3228, was Interviewed at his office, 8440
Wilshire Boulevard, and was apprised of tne 1ldentity
of the interviewing fAgents and the purpose of the
interview,
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SHAFIRO was chown six colored photograrhs, one of tﬁ
which was of EVARSTT HCWARD EUNT. SHAPIRO was raqguested to Pas
select any photcgraph known to him, SHAPIED viewed the 1
photographs &nd stated none of the individuals in the i
photographs were known to him, e
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fntecviewed on . mgﬂg __ at MBQY_EI‘_IE__HJ-E ;,ELﬁg‘a__lj‘L?,QAmLaFiln A __I:QS_H»&Q;__@_;_:_L'_‘;UC ;.
3

SAta JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR., and ‘ 4
_ RICHARD W, PASHLEY/ION/Jem - Dove dicrored . 1/10/T2 ]

by ——— e B :
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1

i
l__ Date of tronscription . . ,‘_AT/QO/IE . 5 3
.
MAX SHrBIPO Dentist, who resides at 1728 g
Monte Cl21lo, Bevarly Hills, Caltfornia, telephone i -
213-,71 ?QESJ was Interviewed at hils office, 8440 e
wilshire Sculzvard, and was apprised of the ldentlity ~
of the intervigwing Agenta and the purpose of the W
interview,
SI1APTZ0 voluntarily csnsented to be intarviewed, B
SHLAPI 20 was shown six black and white rhotographs, T
crne of walen was of GECRCA GCADCH LITDY., SHAFIRO was recquasted L

to selzact any photograpn known te him, SHAPIRO viewed the
photozrzzns and stated that ncne of the individuals in the - S
photographs were known to him. .
i
1

-23-

trrere ewed on _ T/AB/T2 e Beverly H11ls, Californize,, » Los Ang “}§§713§:366

Sats JCHN M., O'NSILL, JR., and
b _ TICUADD H._ FACHLAY/SMON/JEM  _ poregievored . _T/AS/T2

o el oent s netrmer o co@endations for conclusions of the FRL 1t 15 the property of e FBI and 1c loaned io
et 4t oarme e cotlends e not 1o be distribied outsida your agoacy. ;
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Aprdl 16, 1753, =57 was born in ﬁaaen", La“ua and

1s temiorerily resiill-~z at €US1 Malhollan J'i"? . S R e
telepnone Hi\—si%-jDQD, was irberv1ﬂmuu agy the

apartment of AL FUTIIS, Agartwint 614, 100 Scuth

Donany, Bg"ﬂrly =21lga, Califcrniz, DLRXY.NT was

irmedtlately aprriszd of the 1dentity of the interviewlng

Lrants z2nd th2 warnoese ol the interview,

b I

DaYST volrntarily conszntad to bz Interviewed.,

-

BRYANT ztzted she 18 presently unemplorzd nhug
her basiz cccursticon is that of a2 stuiznt, ZRYALT stated
she has no informatd
Democerztic Matlicona

Jun2 17, 1572,

BRYANT staizd she came out here in Febdruzry, 1972,
and has pe=n residing with MAX SHAEINO and his Wiz from
time to tims, 2BaYALTT stated the only infortztion she has
perteininz to the bulzlary end sublects is what ch2 rziad
in the parzr gnd was not v@s“uijk at tiio (HARPIRC rasidznea
2t the time of the tzlephone call,
24
A aWrds T pmmYee WYY - ST E Pasnd n Toae Fummo®ae YTEOIAC
Interviewed on __ﬁ_J / 1U/~1( ot ,‘:;",,'r",‘ :1'..{_-_3_{"..“:1_")_ W s e e S e T L 1“5‘_.Lf:'_"__-'\" -
SAts JOLI L, Ji., 2ni
__\,_, T - - [ — e =
by _ ,,‘..”_;?i"g{“‘ "“;‘: Y R '/:":iwl. [ Dotz diltzted . ' r ‘,).:’.","_l?_., R
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l . Dute of tronscription . . u_$z/20ﬁ2 U ) i :
2
z ' - . "’1
, . DEBBIE BRYANT, whose date of birth is £
~ April 16, 1953, and was born in wWazkeeny, Kansas, and 2
> iz temporarily residinz at £051 !Mulholland Drive, Fa
' telephone 213-054%-5095, was 1nterviewed at the 23
apartment of AL BUBBIS, Apartment 614, 100 South o1
Doheny, Peverly Hills, Califernfa, BRYANT was o3
immedlately apprised orf the 1dzantity of the interviewlng i
Agents and the purpose of the Interview, o
§ BRYANT yolunta:.ily consented to be tnterviewed, i:i
% BRYANT was shown six colored photograpns, one of :
gy which was of ZIVZRITT HCWARD HUNT. BRYANT was requested to 7
%’ gelect any photograph known to her, BRYANT viewed the L
oy photozraphs and stated none of the 1ndividuals in the Lo
.. photogie phs were knewn to her. o
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FrOERAL BUREAU OF lNVESTlGAT[({)

J-_ . Dote of Tmns(;l'p!lion_,, e 7/20/{2___,,_ v . ;

penBlE BRYANT, whose date of birth 1s N
April 16, 1953, and was born In Wakeeny, Kansas, and =
1s temporarily residing at 8051 Mulholland Drive, '
telephone 213-654-5095, was interviewed at the
apartment of AL BUBBIS, Apartment 614, 100 South
Doheny, Beverly Hills, California, DBRYANT was -
immedlately apprised of the identity of the interviewlng -

Agents and the purpose of the interview,

BRYANT voluntarily consented to be Interviewedti;;

e BRYANT was shown six black and white photographs;i
- . orie of whilch was of GEORGE GORDON LIDDY. BRYANT was requested
AN to select any photograph known to her. BRYANT viewed the. ..

photographs and stated that none of the individuals in the .
photographs were known to her. A

[
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prersiened on . T/18/T2 __ o Beverly HAlls, Californig,, s Los Angeles 139-306" "
A SAts JOUN M. O'NEIIL, JR., and . . _ % e
'RICHARD H, PASHLEY/JHON/Jem _ _  pue dictored - 129/12

by e

This do- oment contains neither recomiendations nor conclusions of the FBL, R is the pml
your sgency; it and its contents are not to be distribuled outside your hgency.
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RLQISS G, AVMORAZA, whose dafe of birth is_ T .

Jamuary 13, 1915, and placp of birf“"Ibs'TH:eleq Z AL,

prodently residing at 1200 Crfndvfew, South San’ Gabriel, o

California, teleghone 213-080-5456, and™ia R T T

COnJﬁncbion with her husband, the owner and operator

of the Moraza Independant Grocery Store, corner of

South San Gabriel Boulevard and Grandview, South 3an

Gabriel, California, was apprised of the identity of

the intervi=wing Agents and the purpose of the interview

at her place of buslness,

S T

L

g

MORAZA voluntarily consented to be interviewed,

} ;

MOKAZA stated that her husband 13_§Q§_Q:kﬁ5§;ZA, ¥

whose date of birth ia September 18, 1913, and place of :
birth 1s Mexico., She advised that she knows all of her : [

U ARBREAR v Tt eyt
O P A i B o iy 0pr 2

TR i N
%’& :)'-W{whﬁgr N

[
-

husband's business as he knows hers and that anyone who
13 known to her 1s known to hin and vice Versa.

/ i‘ T pl’["r‘/ ) ‘ P4 ', i 7" f’/f//’ éﬂﬁgﬁ,ii q.(ié

MORAZA advised she has no'infbrmaufbﬁ pertaining , ?

te the burzlary ot the Demoeratic Natlorial Headquarters on

June 17, 1972, nor does she bave any inforwmation pertzining

GrORGE GCRIXN LIDDY, GEORGE LARIMER or & F LBONARD‘ N

g
to the subjects. She further advised she has ndo knowledge ?»gi
of any individuzls by the name of EVERELT AGwARD HUNT, ' ‘;égi;
EDWARD JOSZPH WARR:N or ADWARD JOSEPH H.F'MIL’ION She -, [
further steted she-New o 186 tlon per: to R L

i

/

MORAZA advised that nelther she or her husband
baen cut of the Los Angeles Courty for the last five

av
ay T a3 Ll EXLgd

ea She has ne friends in Miami Beach, Florida, and
Just a few relatives 1in the border towns of Mexlco, of

1
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which she hzs had no contact In many years, s
13
MORAZA further went on to state that the running ggi
of their Independent Grocery Store occuples all their s
energy and they have not beccrne involved in political =
activities to any degree., VMORAZA stated she has one 3¥§.f
P- '-h'l--;n Yoy \Ha namna Gf T;‘TOTQ” HQHM" MﬂDAZA’ who 13 a : i‘gf.f

f
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otS._San_Gzbriel, Californizi. # Los_ Ang,ele.s_l39_-:3@5

Interviewed on _w/_‘zﬁ_

SAts JCHN M, OT'N=ILL, JR,., and
by - . BRICHARD H, _ LhuIiImY/J '{VN/J&H_ ——  Dote dictated — _-_7,0.9/12“_..“_-
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secretary for the San PFernando Valley State College,
Northridgs, Californta, She stated her dauzhter 1s

24 years old and has lived away from home for approximately
one year, NORAZA stated she has no Information to

explain wny somecne would call her home from Bevérly

Ht1lls in Jeanuary, 1972, and she stated she has no .
friends or acauaintances that are staying or are 1iving

in Beverly Hills,
!
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Fle i Rew, 112272700

Ff‘“ERAL BUREAU OF JNVESTIGATICD

J

Date of tron scripAlion e __7[.29/{2-_ [

ELOTI3E G, MORAZA, whose date of birth is
Januzry 11, 1915, snd place of blrth Los Ang=2les,
presently residing 2t 1200 Grandview, South San Gabrlel,
Califomia, telephone 213-280-G0L56, and 1is in
conjunction with har hustand, the owner and operator
of tna ioregza Indepandent Grocery Store, corner of
Souih Szn G2hrisl Soulevard and Grandview, South San
Zatotzl, 22l f5vwfo wme senricad of the 1dentlity of
the intavviewing Agents and the purpose of the interview
at her place of business,

MORAZA voluntarily consented to be interviewed,

MORAZA was shown s8ix colored photographs, one of
which was of =ZVEREZTT HOWARD HUNT, MORAZA was reguested to
select any rhotezrapn known to her, IMORAZA viewed the
pnotograpng and stated none of the Individuals in the
photozrapns were kKnown to her,

-2Ga

recviewed on _ T/IB/T2  oS. Szn Gabriel, Californizie # _Los Anz2les 139-305

SA's JOHN M. O'IEZILL, JR., and
by — —— — _‘__RI_CE‘!_!L“:Q_HL_,P,A_._S:'_I'E_\“-.L‘I_:'SQ}; _em______ * Deote dictoted _W_Yﬁ.aﬂe________w

This d eutoenl CoNta.ns Neth P Ivcal@endabiong nuz corclusinas of the FBI. 1t is the property of fhe FBI and is loancd lo

wour gercy. tband its comtents are not to be Ji~irsbuted vutside your agency.
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FECERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION,
/

Date of rramsceription .. . . __. 7Z%/?2‘

j

ELOTSE ¢, MO3ATA, whose date of hirvth 1s
January 11, 2215, znd rlnze of oirth Los 3Anzrlag,
presently resl i~z av 1230 Grandvizeg, Soutia San Gabrizl,
Califormia, tale-rone 213-820-2435, and is in
conjunsticn wlih har huccand, th2 ownar and operator
of tne mvaz: Trizpanlant Grocerr Store, corner of
South San Tabrial Soulevard ard Zrandvicsw, South San
Qehriz), Co2147avatla, was zonrised of the Ldzntity cof
the intervizlrs Alents end the purrose of the dntarview
at her place of tusiness,
MORAZA voluntarily ccnsznted to te interviewed:
1ORAZA was shown aix dlack end whlte photograrhas,
onc of which wos of GZORGE GO=DAN LITIY., [12FAZA was reguested

to solact 2ny rhotesraph kacwn to har, NMOFRAZA viewad ths
photcgrapns an? stated that none of th» Individuals in he
Ll

photograpas were known to her.

~ h ~ At 1 B 1+~ 2 AR I AT o Py
lnterviewed on __ _I,éﬂ- ""/ QG _etia Sun Caorie J___SE-L 100, = _LOS AnZ2.28 4702 VO
e .- - —
SAts JOAN M., GVIEIIL R., ard )
— ket - T oo r r rsvﬂ';,’{ .y 7 /'fﬂ
by e R 3 Chanl t. Lo vt - / ela T o Date dictated —- — 7; 1944, e
This dosument 000 U a Dehe? re i en falians Aor tercivaens of the FREL Toas the procvety of the 18R and s loaned in

LOUr atenCy, b and 108 Toitents are noi by b Nistnindtedd oonts de vour suency.
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FU-302 (Rev. 11-20-70) !

FéSERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!GATJCC) ) x

1/20/72

it

Date of teonsceiption . _ .

" ELOISZ "s*"b\J/;fA ’A, who resldes at 7222 Reseda
Boulevard,~Xorinrlize is emuloyed as a aseéretary at”
- . San-Pernando Vallzy E&ete Colleze, wa2s apprised of the

identity of the IntervtTTing Q”m'ats and the purpose of
the interview at her place of reQi 2nece, MORAZA stated
"SAM" 13 her nicknsme and prefers to be referred to as
tha MORAZA stated she has ro infematlion pertalining

o burclary of tha Tomocerntle National Headoyarters

bU LT bull lLaly Vi \nz P SESTLU L SirY AV LA Ul A ;u....n.- -
on Juns 17, £ %ie, further, ﬂsed ¥t "the napes ’
EVERETT B e B TA3D JOSK:

CUARE ‘ HANILTON and ZDWARD @, ¥
JCSEPH WAE“;fL' F pot known .to he™®™X She {urther i
statz:d shs nas no Information pertaining to GEORGZ GORIDCN }
CR

LIDDY, G& CF LARIIMER or GZORGE P, LECHARD, @

She stated she has resided in the Reseda area

> -
B

for app"otjmhtﬂly cne yec zand hag been employed as a
e secretary for the school during that time., She stated
i‘ at no tims has she ever dated anyone from the Washington,
; D, C,, or tbe New Yorx area, nor éoes she Know anyone wWao
v has dated "older men" rrom that area. -
3
g
£
.3
BT
&
:v'-r _31-
’ - ~ o “0F
"\ imterviewedon — T/18/72 o Morthridza Cz)ifornia gy, 4 LOS Anzeles 139-30u
. SA's JOHN M, O'N2ILL, JR., and

RI_CEWAZD H. ?L.'-JH;—'—'.!'/:', .;f_;_i,/,]”:'“ S Dore dictated #L‘.YAQ.WL [

by - R

This ducumant contains neither recormmendations nor conclusions of the FBL It i the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your vgency: il and s contonts are not Lo be distr.buied autside vour agency.
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l;f)otml_ BUREAU OF mvesncmrﬁ

: l . . R - ’ S ‘: h;::?‘e of rrunsc}fl-;tron ,_;”,:
ELOISE "SAM" MORAZA, who resides at 7222 Reséda
o Boulevard, Northrldge, and I8 employed as a secrelary al:
o San Fernando Valley State College, was apprised of the'
. 1dentity of the interviewing Agents and the purpose of |
- _ the interview at her place of residence, MORAZA stated
- "SAM" 1s her nickname and prefers to de referred to as
o : that. S S : RS

MORAZA voluhtarily cbnsented to be 1ntérv1éwed;i‘

S -~ 77 MORAZA was shown six colored photographs, one of
' which was of EVERKTT HOWARD HUNT., MOHAZA was requested to-
. 7 gelect any photegraph known to her, MORAZA viewed the
photographs and stated none of the, 1ndividuals in, the:
photographs were known to her.

‘-14"1- ' h

& y
oy

fnrerviewed on 1}18/72 o Northridge, California’ ., -y Los Angelea 139-
* SA'g JOUN M, O'NEILL, JR., and ; : S
e P : :
S VR RICHARD H, P PASHI.F‘Y/JMON/jem . Date dictated ——.

This docuinent contains neither recommendations nor cohiclusions of the”FBl. R is the property of|
.. your agency, it prd its contents vre Dot to be distribu ed outside your agency. |, o
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la;JERAL BUREAU OF INVESTiGATIi’)

Dote of ‘lron scri.plion_ : - F(/?Oﬁg‘ ———

=

ELOISE "SAMY MCRAZA, who resides at 7222 Reseda
Boulevard, Northridge, and 1s employed as a secretary at
San Fernando Valley State College, was apprised of the
1dentity of the Interviewinz Ag=nts and the purpose of
the iInterview a2t her place of resldence, MORAZA stated
"SAM™ 18 her nickname and prefers to be referred to as
that,

MORAZA voluntarily consented to be interviewed.

MORAZA was shown six black and white photcgraphs,
one of which was of GZORGE GCORDON LIDDY. MORAZA was requested
to select any photograph known to hér, MORAZA viewed the
photographs and stated that none of the individuals in the
photographs were known to her,

-33_
mieviewed on _T/1B/T2__ o Northridze, California gy, Los Angeles 139-306
SAts JOUN M, O'NEILL, JR., and
oy . ___ RICHARD H, PASHIAY/JMON/12M _ _ pore dicrored . 1729/72

This document con?ainsg neither recommendations nor enaclusione of the FRI. It ts the property of the FBJI and is loaned to
youwr agency, il and its contents are nct 10 be distributed outside your agency.
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-34-
. oA =O_ 0
Intervicwsd on . _'Z,/l_?)ﬂ S w. Vzndce, Celifornia  _ _Fied __LO_S__A_::_‘E?l? .Sfdlg:‘g: =
SAts JCHMN M, O'}=ILL, JR., zand
TOATTZIT m ‘..‘-"" TN "\71
by — . — ¥ ST Ta VA J/‘“-w Jemo Do-e dicrated __._mg/_??_ e
Tirs d cumen comt = ather recomteadations nor conelis ans of the FRE It 13 the proporty of the FIU g@d 12 beaned te

your apeneys b and s ooatent s are not o be disinbuted sutsule your ageno v, CG

FEDRERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATICM
3 U

l . Date of tronscription ___  _ _ _ __ _ /Q_Oﬂe_ G -_.__.

/
PHYLI$S‘EALABRESE, who resides at 23481 Washington

Boulevard, Vanlece, Californla, telerhone 213 BoTo1101 ) was”

aprrised o th2 identity of the intervieuing Agents and the
purposz of the interview, -

CALARLSZ advised that her husband, JOSACEIFBRESE,

passaed away in the Sawtelle Mililtary Hosplital aporox;matﬂly
thres vozrs 329, 2nd since that time has not remarrled.
CALARRSOS went on to state that sh=2 was born in Italy and
she has troubla with ths EZnzlich lernzusgdy Rowsver, ahe
advised sne understood thﬂ natere o the interview,

CALABR=SE advised she had no informetlon pertalining
to the burzlary of the Democrztic National Headquarters on

June 17, 1972.

She stated that the names ZVbRET‘ “vuAiﬁaﬂﬁﬂ”““M
EOVAED JOSPY HAMTLITCON and IDWARD JOSZFH WARILN arsz unvnown
vartaining

1

to her, he Marther statpd :ne nrs no inforoition
to GEONGs GURICN LINDDY, SEORGE LaRIMER op CGilat. o
She further advised she nhas no lLdez wWhy anyone
from Severly Hills would call her, and as a result, was
at a2 loss to exvliain the purpos:z of the 1dent1ty of anyone

calling her approximately six months ago,

CALABIASE stated she 13 not politically active
and does not have the means to contribute to any political
organization.
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FENERAL BUREAU OF |NVEST£GATION)

‘ '\ .

Dote of transcription . ... ,7/20/-[2_ U

|

HYLIZS CALIRIZSE, who resides at 2341 Wacshinzlon
seulevard, Vanlce, California, telephone 213- §21-1121, was
ap. rized of ine idzrtli<y of th2 {nterviewinz Azents and the
purpuse of tha interview.

CAILA=TESR voluntarily corsented to be interviewed.

CATASRE3S was shown six colored pnotograrns, one
a7 st wrs cf AR ntﬂED oD, Cab , e 25 wes regu=sied
to r=lact Ny rnstesrazch 4ro~n to her. CALAERESE viewed the
CT.CTI 3. 3RAS Lno suoted none ol the ipdivigials in the
prhotozrsphs ware kr.ownn to her.

-
-35-
{02, Czlifoimda _ _ File ® Los fnceles 135%--

J’\. y C.I]d

TeAr YT I - T2
AT S R Dose dictoled — _.._,T/l_ff'...f-,,_-,,.__

© L me phermyoomoearlions nor cenclusions of the FBRL Ttas the property of the FRI amd s teaned

f.'"»:'.:-» are qul 0o e dr=tnibded oatsiae pour Agency.
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FGERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO:i)

Date of fron::rip.rion e e ?/EO/TQ e

L

C/j/&ﬁGETLL M.D.y 721 Burlingame Avenue,
3les, 1ifor as apprised of the {dentity -

Los Ang 3
~f Fhoa 4n1—;nmr1o~v1r~v Loent and the purpose of the

e 1In - FySiaw Qs et =

interview at his nome
ANCHETL voluntarily consented to be interviewed,

ANMTIRIT, pdvticed h2 has no information pertaining
to EVESLTT HOWARD HUNT, 20D JC8EFH HAMILTON cor ZDWAZRD
WARNEN He further otated ne has no information pertaining

Whiite

to GZCRGE GCEOCN LICDY, G=CR4s LARINER or GECRGS F, LEQNARD. @

ANCH=IIL stated ha has five children arnd a wife,
and his televhone 1s constantly busy. He stated he has no
way of telling who may have znswered a telephone call back
in January, 1972. ANCHZLL Durther zdvised that he is not
politiczlly active nor dozs he contribute to political
fund raising camralgns, £NCHZLL contacted nls office and
caused the recoris to be raviewed for anycne with the 8b0Ve
11sted names, A review of tnis check was negative,

" S0 AT P —a Y o ~ ~ ~ e T ) < 204
Interviewed on T /107 (2 o LO8 2n7elcs, Cslifomnla gy 4 _Los Angeles 133-3200
JOHN J YRS g
by . SA JOHN M, O'NSILL, JR WAk e . Detedicraved . 1/X9/T2

~= of the FPL. It is the property of the FB1 and 13 loancd 1o

This document £on1oi1s nejther recomme nintions ner conclusiors
your agency; it and its contents are not to be disiribuled out- e your agency.
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tnte viewed on _-maﬂa — ot .LQ_S__J’:D{'&? IB_SL,__Cé_ .j- f: T_li a_Fila ¥ .__.,I_'o_si f,,_nﬁe’_l,e_%wl.ﬁ:.gos

by

5 JCHN M. O'NITLL, JR./Iem__ . oweacowt.—TAAZ "

F(go[mt. BUREAU Of INVES ic-Amg»:j)‘ - R

}. . D‘t;lt of rranschp'ion_:_ S . 1
MELVIN ANCHREL, M, D., 721 Burlingam2 Avenue, R P

Los Angeles, Czlifornla, was apprised of the identity v R
of the intervieulinz Agent and the purgose of the . .o SR T

interview at his home, _ LR G cojadTd

ANCH-LL voluntarily consented to be fnterviewed. S

: ANCHELL was shown six colored p‘hotographé ;"‘ubna"'of' P} e (3

which was of FVARSTT HOSARD HUWE, ANCH<LI, was requested to . . 'i%d-

seleet any phoiograph known to him, ANCHELL viewed the = = PRI - §

photographs and stated none of the Individuals in the o - o T i
photograpns were known to him. R DR
* 81
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This document cenloins nether recommendations nor conclusions of the FRI. B is the property oftkc FBI M s !c:mea o i-_w
your agency, il and its contenl~ are not to be distribted out side your agency. . LRI L e me i
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FBI
Date: 7/‘20/72
Toansmit the following in o - - U
1Tvpe in p{unrcxt ar codel l
e AIRTEL B AIRMATL - RSGISTSRED
T I (Priority} |
R _

Tiviszion,

report of SA JCHN M,
1nvestization into sudbj=ct matter in the Los Angzles

sazme rerort,
United 3tates Attorney's Cfllcee,

ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-L0E9)
SAC, LOS ANGELES (139-206) (P)

JAMES WALTZR MC CCRD,
ET AL

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITT:E HZADGUARTEZRS
WASHINGTCN, D. C., 6/17/72
10C
00:

JR;

Washington Fleld

Re Los Anzeles teletype to Bureau dated T/17/72

Bureau are four copies of a
dated 7/20/72 re“leﬂt;ﬁg

Tnelasad for the
O'N=ILL, JR.,

Fnzlosed for Jﬁsh*n‘Pon #1214 are four coples ég/
two corplas of zqicn are destznatad for tn2
/

dasnington, D. C.

\ID TURDEMATION CONTATNE g 5),
Iy I3 UNILa33TEIE] REC-22 78 ?/q 7/7
ZATI_&\\i\"[U T EseaTarienioms cAa114 / 0
i e Tl
L =
/ IE- t""' ’ - lq‘ ia il
. L AG r~ A - "H i
65" PR o I L
9 1ot ta L o TY .
-~L‘J S ST T i
O Zur=au (unc. (Pu ) - e TRRCTTETR ey ;
5 - Washinzton 71214 (Zne, 1) (129-1 (=M) .
2 - Los aqgolbs ~ P
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11-6-£1) - ()l
FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

LATENT FINGESFPRINT SECTION WORK SHEET
Reccrded: 871772 3:30 p.m. 1sf Reference No: 139-166

FBIFile No: 139-4089 —~ 755
Recewed: 8/1/72 Latent Case No-A..SSS]_Q_

Answer to: SAC, WFO

Examinition reqaested by:Addressee
Copy o
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.)

ET AL;

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADGUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.
BRIATEN RIS

Y s FTGIN RE Eel g e

(]

Alrtel 7/27/72

Tate of -
o -
Sre:

Major case prints submitted of suspect:
GEORGE GORDON LIDDY

Peszat of examination: Examination by:Bﬂiley
P Evidence noted by:
,7”5 . ) .
S - e BRI IS S S
PR S ' T Y B
P —
- — ' e 'l /-.-‘
N - o S et v ~
/!.. .’/ - -—
VAR

T

Fxzminiiicn tompleted __:__g/ g _ Dictated QI/ > -

‘e Date
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- TroFah
- - Vi s
Lot ev, 5-02-54) P ' - v
AT 3 W \.?;‘;' B :q.i- ‘;‘ S
g

FBli
Date: ?{2)/72

i [ . :
i A Wy W e W o oy M

“ Transmit the fellowing oL . e o
) ) fTJ“;-c ‘I'.'t pr:fr!fex.' or (,‘fnfe!_
; (Priority} .
SRRV § -

PSR S — e e e e ae il

| : | _- | , o FIhCFﬂRPRINI‘ SU"I‘ION

FROM:  sAC, wro (139-166) P« « T

oty
r’

30 SNINID,

. s, E .
JAMES WALTER T CORD, JR., 7 ™
ET AL; - A
BURGLARY, T)F‘“DCRATIC NATIONAL & . o 0 eed
COMMITTEE HRADQUARTERS, O B
WASHINGTON, D.C. : R
. 6/11772 Lo L e e ey

-
|

8437 NI QIHOV)

Pl LA G

It is requestod that the enclosed 1tems be compared
with the remaining unide ntified latents. in this case. ‘ ;723

,
A
./‘

Z,

4 w o o ke = T .o
I ": S F g ol I R W Lo i
. * iy Ty B b DEEAINE ¥ Vo 17 e
cE - + Kl Y A N -
Ry

5 '1.

o sty
*S‘\th’\l‘\\% L
3/ - BureauO(IeJlf?

1 - WFO
A;L/TL : ALL mmcmmon comnm .
(4) HERFIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED

DATE &L;Axo Bymmlnnm

\C

DIVISION LATP.NT i "“.”'

00: WFO T
Re WFO airtel to Bureau, 7/27/72;’_" %

Enclosad for the Identification Hvision are the majorf :
~case prints of GEGRGE GORDOI\ LIDDY. o L /

'n-',, -

o S e m ns :
(0 TO: ACTING DIRP,“‘TOR F8I (139- 4089) ATIN: IDF!\LIF]GA’I"I\ON

yqx
E

7

Approved:
- Special Agent in Fharqe

- o o

~ - © B w;l "-r"‘z b bt

._r_

r

Sent - M Per_ ... g‘tr. 9' g
#U.5. Govarnment Printing Office: 29?2% b U

REG-SS / ;"' /./ ’/ *w “Mw”
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L. 0TMORS WFO L 1/21/72 | T/2B/T2
LELF CALE iREPQET-QadE av
| SA DANIEL F, RYAN

;EHAﬁACTEROF'CASE“"

=23 WALTSR MC CORD, JR., akaj}
| -
_oaTalESE

sre S2lezvp® to the Bureau dated 7,/24/T2.
srs report of SA DANIEL P. RYAN dated 7/18/72.
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- P -aAll INFORMATICN CONTATMNE

TYPRPED BY

e e HEFEIN IS UNCLASSIFIZD -5 :
JoThTITRATIVG DATAS DATZ _4Lisligo BYS0Tatiianiing
paltimore teletype to the Bureau dated 7/24/72 concerning - |
L t-taryiaw of MC CORD Associates' employees reflected that -
~c eI WILLTAM DA®RCWSKI, Galthersburg, Maryland, was exployed by ;
--2 S:zublizan Natlonal Committee, 1701 Pennsylvanla Avenue, wDC. ;‘
=) wa3 requestesd to interview DABROWSKI in WDC. !
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BA 139-148
ADMINISTRATIVE CONTINUED:

Referenced teletype to the EBureau, 7/24,/72,
concerning toll records from the phones of subject BARK:IR
and subject GONZALES in Miami, Florida reflect that phone
nunber 567-3207 was i33ued to G, SORDCON LIDDY arnd 239-73€
Wag listed to =, HOWARD HUNT., No further investlization
was conducted re thesze numbers as WFO 13 aware of these
phone numbers beinz 13asued to the suspects LIDDY and HUNT,
FPhone 365-C5063 was subserived to by JOSEPH A, RAFFIRTY,
Bethesda, Yaryland, «“FO was requested to Interview RAFFIRTY
at the Southern Building, 18th Street, N.W., WDC.

IZLT3

— s

All leads in this matter have Teen sat out by
teletype; thnerefore, lesads are not being repeated in thls report.
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Fp-204 (Rev. 3-3-59)

(" ()
-1 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyto: 2 - UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, WASHINGTON, D.C.

Repot o SA DANIEL F. RYAN Offces BALTIMORE
Date: JULy 27, 1972
Fiald Office Flle #: 139—1&8 Bureau File f: 139"""089
Title: JAKES WALTER MC CORD, JR,

ETAL

Charocte:  INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopsis: Identity of phone subscribers who received
toll calls in Maryland from the phone of subjects EBEZRNARD L.
BARKER and VIRGILYO GONZALES in June and July, 1972 set forth.
interview of Mc Cord Associates! employses THERESA D, SHEA
and RONALD CHARLES HOWARD set forth., These interviews
produced no positive information.

- P -
DETAIIS:
ALL INFORMATION
= g CONTAT i
HEREIN IS UNCLA NED
DATE.J&M@AEEE__§%§§%?29é*{%&m
1je <
This decument contalne nelther racommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. It 1s the property of the FBI gnd ia icaned to

Your agency; 1t and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

0. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE - 1969 O - 351-278
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TOLL CALLS FRCM PHONES OF RERNARD L,
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BA 139-148

The following investigation was conducted
by SA FELICE M, MUOLLO on July 24, 1972 at Montgomery
County, Maryland:

Inveatigation for pnone 656-0350 revealad that
1t 18 the 71ain aswitchbcard numbaer for tne Prudential

Insurance Company at 4641 Montgomery Avenue, Bethesda, Maryland,

The office i3 the D,C, Agency Office for Prudential and
employs 81 peracns in the office who all have accese to the

above listad number, No record is maintained at the
Prudential Office of incowming calls,

MRS, JOSEPH A. RAFFERTY, 9309 Holly Oak Court,
Bethesda, Maryland, phone 365-0569, was contacted. She
advlsséd her husband, JOSEPH A. RAFFERTY, and her son,
JOSEPH_A. RAFFSRTY, JR. are both attorneyp with offices in

the Southern Building, 18th Street, N.W., Washington, D, C,,

us oA
phong ME 8-"453*’#. MRS. RAFFPERTY Acqucotcd that her bu..bar‘-

and son ba contacted at the above address.
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" Date of fronseripfon, ?/2? /?2___,.___.

Mrs. THRWRYSE (}(m«' A, 1191€ Gregerscroft Road, Potorlc,
quylfmd upon interview at her place of eaployment, YeCord As- / o
—sociafes Incorporate, Suite 220414 Huno‘er'ford Drive, Rockville, /
Maryland, advised as follows:

S

[ . 5 N o .
e AL
Tt a et E

i

A A0 p e i SRS

She 18 employed as a pqrt -tire typist for k{éCord AssoQ R

clatesg Incorporate, Rockville, ¥aryland, and is narried to WILLIAM = .

_F.\5H%A, who 13 also employed fau McCord Assoclates IncQrpofatedin -
Aﬂlngton, Yirginia. //f/é (Pegé‘RSC??OFf ,\/;ﬁp o ;,‘,-,,C /;/{/

e STl A i SR g AT N

She had no mowledge or Information concerning her hus-
band's business activities nor knowledge of the reaoval of =ny
electronic equipnent froa JAMES W, MCCORD'S Dodge V~n between the
dates of June 17, 1972 -md June 30, 1972.. _

‘ She advised that the Rockville, ‘fqrylﬂng Office of'
McCord Associates JIncorporate is occupied by herself, JAJ“S W.
MCCORD and ALFRFIOAGREEN...

. SHEA ~dvised she has no knowledge concerning the break

- 1p of the De-scratic National Headquarters in Washington, D. C.
- other than what she has read in the newspoapers. SHRA advised th-t
she does not know the f2llowing iIndlviduals: : ' Ch ok

BFRNARD L. BARKFR
FRANK CARTTR ‘ B
VIRGERIO R. GONZALES = =~ .. 7 = e ieeds
RAOUL GODOY | S EERERTE
FUGFNIO RCTADOC :
©ARIILTZ Y. CREAGA o
GENE VALDES R
FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI

FRANK A, STURGIS

EVERETT HOWARD RUNT

G. GORDON LIDDY

ARTHUR CARLZTON BALDWIN III

-

139-148

niersiened on File #

7 /28 /72 «  Rockville, Maryland

~\,__SA FFLICE M. MUOLLO F)M4:pna ben deonsT/25/72

: . H
Thia document tontaing neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI B & the property of the FBI oad i Jooned fo your agency; s
R ond M content ars not o be darributed oulide your ogency. 'r'

MO Mm-S LS T LR WIS AR T R s AT RO 8 T ek s Y e T SR e A ST k2 ogy ¢ T
’ - . SRR T N I P TR LT TR

v " X



{

PSS R R R AR ¥ < : 4 . .
Ll
- . - o . Py .

L R N

i T

' SA FSLICE M, MUOLIO/=na/lrd | T ceeeowes__ . T728,72

Ciecn oty e thas cacpemasda teq sy oot oz it cme T3 ta becrcaeny T tre

g . .

D FEDERAL BUREAU OF 'NV‘STIL;ATID .

Date 34 franstrprar
e
: ROMATD CHARISS "FUA?D, inartment 122, 4740
Bradlay Zonlavard, Zann2a a, varyiind, fumlisned she

Toliwming *ntorna"nn: ' ’ /;//’/

Durirz the fall of 1§71, he attend>d a nignt
c¢ouride in ;nuJa -rial and Zetail Zecurlty taugnd by
HR JAXR3 W, MC ¢20 at ch,g;mery v nicr Collizge,
Zockvilla, Har;_m“d.

MC CCRD, during °
aprroacshned dlm 2cncaming o
sezurity, however was not 3

er, 1371 or Jarnuary, 1372,
~specss in the Jl2)4d of
ta at tnat time,

working April 1, 1572 '>r lacuplican Natiocral Coomlitiee
!n the Finence Coumlilize 0T socaz:d on the 3econd
fioor of the Republlean Yatlo Cormittee Office, 1701

Pernaylvania Avenue, -23cirziosn, D.C,

HOWARD azceptad the Sob ooportunity and commerced
. %

?;.

Turing Yay or June, 1;”9, e requeated thag he
be tranaferr2d %2 the Tomublizan ational Tornmlitze TITIze,
l>catzd at 2133 visconsin Avenue, 1 J., “agznirgtan, DLC.
s8'nce 1t was c¢loz=r to hlila ra3idane

(ﬁ "
L]

Te 2ormenc:d work at the
Commitiee TfT42e, located 2t ’133
Wasrirzton, D0, Aurlirg "av

-
£ l T 2
—atntainire g 1" fry o 3aney ~7

3

1zan TFatlional
in Avearue, 3A.9,,

“n the ::,acity »f
virr hailiet ne nourg of 7100 2.2,

ard 11:00 p.m, on ua*uru_ys

W
3 e

~=n 2y JiC CCFD or anvone 21za
Lowe eguipmens nor Jad e
S8 Temocratic lasicnal
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Be first *ecase cwara of R, MC CCED's ary
from newspaper tedla uuring tae widdle ol June, 1lyi(2.
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FBI

Cate:

“ognemit the follewing in o e -

T(Type in plu Walext or codel

AIRTEL

e T T T (Priority) '*'—'1
e EE R et L e — —
| TO TING DIRECTCR, FBI  (139-4C89)
;
i FR 326 ymomz (139 -148) (P)
-7 sumy &ﬁg) \Wi3 WALTER MC CCRD, JR., akaj .
P i ETAL
) ‘ I0C
L. 00: WFO
L Enclosed for the RBureau are four coples
of Paltimore report of 3A DANIEL P, RYAN dated and captioned
, as above,
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) TAMPA ¥ FO | 7/14/72 /712 - 1/13/72
Tl’TL:E OF CASE i ‘.l . o o .‘REPORTMAJ)E ar o 7 V - o ”rTYPED ;-f

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; SA JACK M, SHFRIDAN J cs
T AL - [P -
BURCLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY  CHARACTER OF CASE.

NATIONAL HEADGUARIFRS,
WASHINGION, D.C.
6/17/72 I0C

SEFIRENCES:  Tampa airtel to Acting Director, 7/6/72.

TTTTUTTTTTT Tampa report of 3A RQGRRT H. HIIBEL, 7/7/72.
e WFO teletype to acting Director, Bt Al, 7/7/72,
.

e =P =
» /. /‘/

ADMINISTRATIVE:

As previously reported by Tampa, Tanpa has obtained
listing of toll calls charged to PEARL R, STEWART and JACK STEWART
and leads to identify subscribers of these calls are being set forth
in a separate communication.
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UNEASD STATES DEPARTMENT OF JOSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copytor 2 w USA’ Washington, D.C.
Report of: SA JACK M, SHERIDAN Ofices TAMPA
Date: July 14, 1972
Fiald Office File 8: 139182 Bursow File 4: 139-4089
Titfe: JAUES WALTYR MC QORD, JR.; ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY

NATIOVAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D,C.,

JUNE 17, 1972
Character:  INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Synopvit:  Mrs, HELEN HODGES, cousin of EVERETT HOWARD HUNT, last

saw HUNT 1964 and cannot recall receiving telephone call
from HUNT December, 1971, JACK STEWART interviewed and
denies participation in or knowledge of captioned matter,
Result of checks re calls made from JACK M. BAUMAN's
telephone set forth.
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAIRED

EoPEiN IS UNSLA0T 7130 EXCEPT

WilZRE CHOWN G725 iCE,

AL\

CLASS. & TIT. BY3$Pa Tarliemt @ag

REAZIN-TCIM II, 1-2.4.2
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DATE CF RSVIEN 1halis
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INTERVIEW OF HELEN HODGES, COUSIN OF
EVIRE T HOWARD_ HINT
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7-11-72

—— Date af anscriptiopn_ . _ ﬂ,,w._i&.w__;.m.. '

.

'42/:TOSS;?,_4071 Mandarian,
3..-2523 was contacted fﬂ‘ !

epasne catl to her

a liotei, Miami Beach,

i'rs. HODGES explained
i1 iz Lrocher of
oL T'S grandmother,
have no Lrotiwers or sisters.
iCiats srent her suuaers
{orx, ana at that time
ress Sron the TOTTERDALE'S
HO.uiD HUUT played and
has wnown KEUNT all his
thior - eister relationship.
ClALD HUJT in person was in
cna anot her cards or
Lo y_,.-uu;»n-LJ.v. b e m e mee e -, = novz Lwrm

nim about July, 1971 in walen ae iz ﬁ‘cated ne was then
vorning cn the thite House Stalr. She sald that KUNI'S
Eathar was an aciorney in the rt, Lauderdale, Florida
r:a years a;o, and tnat #UAT had served in the U,S. Navy
and had spent hanf years with the State Depariment, .

Mrs. HODGLS said she had scen in the newspaper
where a part orf a "bug" and a map oi Denoeratic Headquarters
tad boen foundd rn BOLAKD UUUT'S desk. It is Mirs. HODGES'
opinion that scheone must be tryin; to set him up because
he is too samarc to lsave such tnings arsund.

Concarninz tha phone call to ner home December 28,

971, lirs. HODGES said sha could not spec1 fically recall
aceiving such a cail rrom HUIT curing Christmas week.
ay nave tut can't be sure. he coes recall receiving

ephone c¢call rrom him during tne wvinter months but
- . y . <
3 nay have veen in Octoper or Wovember

1(Tm5£H P
P O~
RS

The names JAMIS 100 CCRD, BIRXIWRD BARKER, GEORGE
L C SJ.\D E. J. .’.':"‘.;'(;)x:i:, Gu‘ h_a VF\LL:A..:D’ ;k\:'}.d[( bIO'{I\II or

weereaes s _1=1=72 ~ o _Ft. lyere, Florida ¢y, ,Tampa 139-182

[ v
SA GEORGE M, PEEZT:mab 7-7-72
L e e e Dote dicinled
¢l
) '
s liiument goeea AT ommandan - . . c .
. 5 ¢ ST nesher relommendIa o ag A8 fenciorzng ot the FEL U s te prepecty of the FBI and is loaned logrour ageny,
#r0 w3 coiniechy gre Aol to be & srcbeled sutida vour sgenty.
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AP 15 mean aothing to Mrs. BOOGES other than
ool ~alied seeinz 1jG CCRD'S nane in toe
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II. RESULTS OF CHECKS REGARDING CALLS MADE
FROM TELEDUONE OF JACK™Y, BACEAN
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The following investigation was conduc ted by L.

Special Agent MICHAEL B, LUNSFORD on July 7, 1972:
AT CLEARWATER, FLORIDA B7¢,d

Clearwater.,

'teiephoné number 446
A, BROWN, 1943 Nuggett Drive,

Pas listed to STUAR

prare Al

-
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' The following investigation was conducted by
Special Agent MICHAEL B, LUNSFCRD on July 7, 1972:

AT CLEARWATER, FLORIDA

Recerds of the Credit Bureas of Clearwater

were examia¢d by MISS DIANE YMOLINE who advised that s
STUART A. BAOWN, date of birth - 1912, whose address was = =
1913 Viz:ett Drive, Clearsater, #%as listed as an inves- .-
igator for the Department of Defense. BROWN's previous =~ -
address w~as listed as 3103 Holly Street, Alexandria, virginia,s
and his wife was listed as LOUISE BRCWN. Records indicated
elther RBROWN or his wife had bteen previcusly employed as

an analyst at the Bureau of Engraving and Printing, Washington,

D,.C. ‘Pl

I‘.ﬁ’. A

L X

Records of the Pinellas County Sherift's Office
and the Clearwater Police Department were examined and revealed
no record on STUAXT A, BRCWN, 1943 Nuggett Drive, Clearwater,
born ~ 1912, or ais wife, LOUISE BROWN,

e e T,
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The following investigation was conducted by SA
ROBERT E. BOOTH on July 12, 1972,
VA

Telephone #262-1949 was listed to THOMAS C, 'AMATQ,

DM v I My e Ca+nTT i+ Dan Pl1Aavwd Ana AT s oA rns
(¥ EE W) .H.J.J; wil ,rU ulh WA AL L \-’ \-Pﬂ kE.LJ...I-bC l-JCBl-lI’ XAV h AWk s Lc;cyuuuv — A
#727~-35337, listed to a D, A, FAVVIN, V.S, Highway 1, Malabar, /.

Mrs. MADFLYN RANSOM, Melbourne Credit Bureau,
advised there is no record on either subject,

PAM LEWIS, Records Division, Melbourne Police
Department, advised no record on either subject,

T TY?Aa TWMANAD T e I Td s d o dn-n aermem A Mmaie b
ioA IDawhD, [DCTVUL UD VAV LDLIL l' DICYalu VViulueYy
Sherifffs Office at Titusville, advised no record on either

subject,

PWRATECGRIIRT T L I T e R T e e eSS AT TR
X R i T
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The following investigation was conducted at
Lakeland, Florida by SA GERAL W, SOSBEE on July 12, 1972:

A check of the current Polk County, Florida, Criss-~
Cross Directory reflected the following subscribers to the
telephone numbers listed below:
533-2128 - WALLACE L, 'STORRY
230 South Broadway.
Bartow, Florida

533-9429 -*ﬁational Police Resources Development Corp.
250 South Broadway |
_Bartow, Florida
676~3447 - Highlander Restaurant
U.S, Highway 27, North of U.,S, Highway 60

Lake Wales, Florida

Inasmuch as telephone number 533-8133 is an un-

listed n

€ source advise -
18 Bartow, was the number for the rotary of ‘Agrico_Chemical
in March, 1971, The source stated that this number is no

longer in service,

fn reference to WALLACE L. STOREY, listed above,
a criminal check at Zartow Sheriff's Office, was negative,
STOREY is an attorney currently employed with the State
Attorney's Qffice, out of Bartow, Florida, and handles
nunmerous cases recarding public school matters, Inasmuch
as JACK M, BAUMAN has previously stated he is active in
a program of public school security, it is felt that any
contact between BAUUAN and STORRY would be in this regard.
In view of STOREZY's stature in the community, no further
checks are being made at this time,

In reference to National Police Resources Develop-
ment Corporation, 230 South Broadway, AL BRADY, Captain,
Polk County Sheriff's Office, advised this corporation con-
ducts surveys and performs other statistical studies. BRADY
stated that WALLACE L, STOREY, attorney, and HAMP ROGERS,
Detsctive, Winter Haven Police Department, are both associated
with the National Police Resources Development Corporation,

In reference to MYRA MAE FELTON, criminal check

TSTT I T ¥ N o, i, T e et T o - . . . .
" . 3 7 e w«,,:;i_,r T e g T‘(-"-'ﬁ,' T
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at Polk County Sheriff's Office, and Bartow Police Depart=-

. ment advised negative, However, KITTY FUICH, Bartow

Police Department, advised that MYRA MAE FELTON reported

the theft of her Social Security check on September 3, 1971,
FELLTON is approximately 68 years of age, The Bartow Credit
Bureau, employee SHIRLEY KING, advised that MYRA is employed
as a maid for PETE DENHAM. a_nd igs also prnn'lgvpd as a maid

for RALPH ROBINSON, dYRA‘S husband, PRESTON FELTON, is a
janitor, for the local Buick dealership in Bartow, Florida.

In reference to the Highlander Restaurant, General
Telephone operator advised that the restaurant is located
on the corner of U.S, Alterpate 27, North, and North Avenue
in Lake Wales, Florida, The telephone number 676-3447 is the
main switchboard number for making dining reservations, The
restaurant is noted as the best dining area in the Lake Wales, ..

>arasota, Florida by SA WILLIS R SMITH on July 13, 1972

A /:C,;,.{,:‘é"//—/;-/
L A review of the current city directory for Sarasota,
Florida shows telephone number 383-1117 is subscribed to
by PAUL H. 'GALE, wife A, EDNA, 630 _Buttonwood Drive, Longboat ‘\
Key, Florida. Hls occupatlon is retifedy ~TTTTTTTTr T s e e Yo
- S /«{/ . ___-'.:‘7 —~ .“ﬂ. A '{/ "
The city dlrectory shows telephone “number 922-3766 ____
is subscribed to by WILLIAM G, FINCH, wife ALMA, 3333 Pine

Valley Drive, Sarasota, Florida, No occupation is shown. e

S
P AT B
MPRT It e L

f/-)/

e

RITA MAXSON, Clerk, Cradit Bureau of Sarasota,
advised her records show WILLIAM G. FINCH, wife AIMA D.,
has been known to the file since April, 1971, He resides
at 3333 Pine Valley Drive, Sarasota, Florida, and formerly
1ived at 210 Sarafax Street, Falls Church, Virginia, He
was formerly employed as a Security Guard with the U.S.
Army, His date of birth is shown as July 23, 1912, SSAN__

806-38-4425 o o

The credit files show PAUL H, GALE, wife EDNA G,,
has been on file since October, 1967, He resides at 630
Buttonwood Drive, longboat Key, Florida, He formerly lived

at 814 Larrie Court, McLean, Ya,
His date of bu‘t\ s) ecurity

A\

B\

Account Number 017-12-9773

JEAN ALBRITTION, Records Clerk, Sarasota, Florida

11
CPhkiT”"
Wil i
-\
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er records are negative Op

DOTTIE BUKOVAC Records Clerk, Sarasota County

Sheriff's Office, advised her records are negative regarding
FILLIAM G, FINCH,

R

described as a wnlte mnale,
born May 5, 1917 at Malden, ldassachusetts, 5*10&” 185
lbs., blue eyes, gray hair, retired, residence at 630
Buttorwood Drive, longboat Xey, Florida,

.
ay
Bt

. ..

P
e
.

It is noted that records at the Sarasota Police
Department contained the name of PALL H. GALE concerning
a disturbance, at sbhich time he was referred to as Col,

o3 wt o AT Aviener

PAUL H. GALE, indicating he may be a retired U.,S, Army
Colonel,
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. a.'L;}‘llf

The following investligation #as conducted by
A {ICUAEL B, LUNSFORD at Clearwater, Florida, on July 10,
1a7 2 . .

SR telepnone number bS31-134
presentiy in service and that records

-2 332 sere not
-1-a these numbers have not been in use within the past
t conths, )

elephone number 443~
(10S, 1414 3an Juan

.IIIIlIIl.IIIIIIIIIIIIIII'!!I!1:
© 125 is subscrived to by ELIZABLUH

Clearwater, Florida,.

elephone number
nad been disconnected and that the last billing

e2=1-140
ite was xay 4, 1972, Records indicate that POULOS presently
~23ides in St. Petersburg at 544 46th Avenue North.

14
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AT CLEARYATTR, FLORIDA

Records of the Credit Tureau of Clearsater
examined by Miss DIANE OLINE, Clerk, =ho aidvised -ha
TLIZAZDTH JCaAN HO1oS, 1414 Jan Jian Court, w135 lizt-

were

"
-

1 13

soloyrd by ZoXkerd Jruez, as a cosaetician in Clearwvacter,
Zacords of the Clzarwater flice Zezarinent were

exanined and revealed that LLIZAZIETH JCAN 20TICS, u2ee O ZCWAN,

2s ern Auzist 1, 1000, and deszeribed as a white female,

54", 145 1ts,, blond hair and hazel eyes, Ihe "3s cit2d

on Septempber 1, 1270, for a red 1i:;at violatizn, POUICS

~33 fined 321.30 on Zentexzber 4, 1970, he Clear»ater Folice

Cepzartment could furnish no further informatisn re ZQULCS,

Bacords of the Pinellas Ceounty Cheriii's <1
were exanined and revealed no record for ZLIZAZLTH 0

3d
wn

Y At UL —

e - v

c2

FCULLS.
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Date af transcriplion _

ETITATLYY AW 22U 08 vag interviewved at her
voa i ;ploygcgg, Zekerd Drugsatore, Gatevay fall
e g ntar, Jih Street North, St, Petersiourg, Florida.
e, 1‘8 advired that she Xn.vs8 no one n2ued
""( S1UwGHS op FOANK ANTIOANY FISRINTI, POULIS has lived
. S ‘:ﬁ?fﬂf, Floridsa, area until x,ﬁrox'*ataly Mool
* - ©och ttow 3w auved to l2p Surtrent 2lireiss
i t l?elu Forth St. Petersturg, Florlde, @heras sha
crrmrogita ter toyirlend, SILLIVE QPIB. SLULI3 stated

1L 9.1i e lxv;ng in Jlexrwater, Florida, her telejphcne

e o3 either 143-1433 or 447=1435, She ¥1B 20t sure
a2 ia.ep WIS currect, but feels that the 443 exchaage
"3 Lhe Ularect axcaange.

LTS8 wag sdvised that her telephone nuaber,
T=t0%3 tad Lesn located Ly Tureau Agenta during the

e i oam wislctal Zureau ianvestigation. Ihe 2.3'ained
: 4 .18 .een alvorced ior ajprosxisately two years and
1% 3 ~ce ter dlvorce ghe has [requected the local tars
4 .i8% et iany zen., Jhe iuriher advised thai she as
S *r telssaone aumser (o asny wen that 2he tzs zet at
"-;@ ars and tiat 18 the conly explanation that sae ¢an
;it vre=-arding ter telepione number belng located Ly
‘A _Alyedu AgZenls.

Tha Sollouwing names sere resenptad to FPCULCS
> .2 tuirm auvissd taat 6.8 Jdoe8 pot KXNCE anyone using
ze@ "3+:3 2.r 5238 Bhe ever heard anyche using tlese nanes:

18 TALTER UC CCER, JR,, 2lS0 knovwa as
0D AARTIN.

L TTAD L, ZARKMR, also knova as IDANK CARTIR.
JIDGINLO R, GONTALEZS, also knvwn as RASUL GLiUY.

tU 'ﬂIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ y CRRAGA, also kaown

ve 7hL
g 7

S

U - | DU SO et e b Fin ¥ ammy _
T7TLTS St. etervsiarg, Tlad TA>I05=102 i
V- ARRY L SOPURISTERcb Dote dicrated_..._ FLIBS/TS — —— Eff“

['4

§ e -er caizemvesiztiong mar caegiusTios of the T30 It 5 the aroperty of the F20 3ad is ‘caned g pour c32eirs z

SLozte ztoty oze 3 haoted o.nede rror syeney. [

L b nno T\
wi Li 1 L i
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i B
JACKX STEWART.

(E CRix@ GORDON LIDDY,

DeULS8 further stated that she does not knoW
- sne curresatiy residinz in the JYasalagton D, C. or
.:aai, <i.rida, arzas #ho could possibly ve usiag any

; the anove nentioned names,

. e
Twe follcwing descripiion was cobtained thrcuagh
soservatlion and interview; ‘
Nane: o ' - ELIZAEETH JCAN 20ULES, _
__D—“e e ’.-HC CCWAR Gen o i
Sex: Female <.
Race: White
deigat: 574"
Feizht} 145 pounds
Jair: Red
Iyes: Hazel
Date of birth: August 1, 1930
Place of birth: ~“San Jose, California
Soci1al Security - '
Account Number: 262-40~8018
1 -

¥
a8



INTERVIEW OF JACK STEWART
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Cote of ranscriphion . . .

¥R, JCX (W) wIDOLE N2 Fa)’“Ttﬁif?//volnntarin
ped Ve Sty retereorg lesidont Agcacy of the

“wexl Turena of lavestigzation (F8Bl) om July 12, 1.-2,

3

T X7 w28 navized of the 1dzatity of the ilntervicwing
~ra g rrovllod with a Traluntary 25fe@ETRLCH) Swvice

37 J3vw, hich e oand and therealter oo plated
3 vooaoea 3f iata:v‘ewing czontes, ITaRRT wis

R | ','7:t o arose of the latevvicw pertalnad Lo
rt.fisioa wnich took glaco at the Dewocratie 3atiomal
©ortoars e Juna 17, 13772, An which JUEA3 7. € L0320,

";D A INER and otbarn vara arrested, STL9:3T w¥as

4 that (Oore spucifically, Le vas belng interviaowed

s 'ine ~nntacts ho hasg 3ad vith e, EVEALTT 6D IULNT

T, . 414D L, B23K38, sad {nformatiom he has pertaining

22l ;ost snd present activities.

vhl...—-‘. .r "\ d "‘Jt :.‘.Gn

“atg o rtuasry AT ecsrly Varch, 1272, wienm UUNT t>lenionad
‘mne istonce irculping ng to yhether *e (CTTURTY Tonved
Je ,:ﬁ. JF suvised LT thet he was imtercstod ond 00T
> ami, Flarida,

soLtex yave aim 3.telophone pumber ia it
sl 03 2-»-»3\ «'-dl >

R RN

u:ing,thﬂwcanvsrsatiunrwlﬁlf'{ tovitodl\l

Soox R oana O

¥

e St, Poterebyureg, Fla., R Topna

L 3%
a ]
[
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. T/12/72

Cate dictated

ce ver raiim=—a-zziarg ae ancissicns of the FEL U s the property of the 731 and s lognad g yovr zgenityg
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2

him to come to Miami in order that they might talk
business., BARKZER purchased air transportation for
STEVIRT and made arrangements for STEWART to pick up

his airline tickets at Tampa International Airgort om

a willcall basis, STe¥WART <*ated that he is not certain
whether he called BaRKEZR or BARKZER had contacted him on
the initial telephone call.G(Ct

In late February or early Yarch, shortly after
the telephone conversation that BARKEZR had with STEWART,
STLAMAT flew to Yiami where he wzs contacted by BARKER,
BAAXLR took air to lunch and they later toured the area
surrounding the convention center in ¥iawi, Afterwards,
BARXER took STEW:RT to his real estate oflice where he
was introdiced to three other men, whose names he does
not recall, BARK=ZR explained to STEWART that they were
concerned about the upcoming National Temocratie Convention
to be held later in the year at Miami and therefore,
wanted to take necessary steps to collect information
pertaining to the activities of the Democratic Convention,
BARKEZR asked STEZWNART if he would help by setting up,
coordinating and supervising conpmunications of their group
during the convention, STEWART advised he was not clear
as to what he wis to do, but sssumed he was to receive
intelligence data from other individuals and disseminate,
through prorer channels, to other mexbers o the group
who conld use it for rrosszanda zurposes. The preliainary
plans as told to STZIWART were that the command post would

STZ¥ART did not know where tihe funds were coming
from to sucport the activities but got the impression
that BPZ3INI3 BARAXIER felt they were coming from IOWARD HUNT.

While at the office of BARKZIR, STIZIWIRT observed
reports concerning proposed action to be taxen during the
Democratic Convention, These reports pertained to
proposals of "Goon Squads™ to coafroat the "Hippie Element”
at ¢t Democratic Convention. The reports also pertained
to inotelligence data concerning availlability of living
quarters in the Miamil area., STZIZW!RT stated that other
resorts were present, but that he could rnot recall the
substance of the reports,

atc

¢
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STEWIRT advised that he left BA3ZKER and the Miami’
Florida, area on the same day he arrived, aand sbhortly after
retucrning to St, Patarsburg, he telephonically contacted
GUNT and advised nim that he was not interested in the
sob, HUNT advised STLZYART that he wasg sorry that STEWART
was not going ia with tbem and made further comments that
he vould have to lind a key man, STE¥ART feels that the
'ty man rertnined to someope that was an 2xpart on locks,

STENLAT stated that at po time in apy of the

conversation was there any mention of electronic -urveillancé S

or “tugs' nor was there any meantion of the Democratic iy
National Headquarters in Washington, D.C. He stated that
he #2s completely surprised when he heard of the arrest B, ]
of 'C CO:D, B:RKZR, and others at the Democratic neadquarterﬂ'
in Fashingtom, D.C.

STE¥ART stated that he does not know any of the -
following individuals:

J23ES WALTIR X CORD, JR., also known as
ECH¥LID MARTIN

VIRGIRLO R, GONZALES, also known as
RAGUL GOLDOY

ZUGENIO 0LANDO MARTINEZ

- o g

'
~“Gen. V:ILDES T

FRANVK ANTHONY FIORINI, also known as T

FRANK A, STUIGIS.

STEYART also advised that he has never known
BIZANIE BARKER to use tne name FRANK CARTER.

QM i M mdbndad dhadk o fpnd wad bmnwnd Faraam ITTTRIVA —~—
GiLahal DPLAVTU LVildw LW HldUu DUV ligdaru 119V nyuNL Or
BARKTR since his last telephone call to HUNT advising that
2rested ia+he job, STIWART advised he has onl
m hi

2\
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STL¥13T also advised that he has nadd anly Lwo
talaghone cails to SUT 1nd 45 0Kk,

sTo 9T 2dvisad that d>n June 20, 1372,
“a 1.f% s-a v, DrhoreloTI, “lamy iy, raocm oS0t ol
T2 2L I, Saee I, c.ra e iatoinisd 52 i1-:
_t 101 YRt N B
= 5 5

'L
w
[T *F v

wma type autdmodile o ¥Yishington, D.C., 7Iere aé -
yith the VILII L8NS vhile te S -gsisti~z “homoin zzize
emsip “ocsaiold joods Tnd Dot lring coolvorg i T2
qIiLI10CoN's souse, STIZVART adviszed thal they clzsed
wYTT1cI3's w:us2 arosund the amd of Jun2 ~ad St L2y
gtawred 1t Inoto=r Sotandts toase ntil Jaiw 3, L. 2,
At saica time ooy ILociieed ilznz e xSt 2337 L4 3
soutnerly diroctiza to Miami, Do sd Ty, LTZHCAT nlvized
th2y acrived in lioni, Slspiiy, saogaly 3, 1073, L. o=
~mained -oere uatil o Jaly il 1072, 2 ~ica Time CILLICISUS
da~arted Ior Zoninican 2etazliC and -e@, (-T-7iRT), roiuxrazd 10
4is nome in 3t. F2rareuriy, t)

The folliving description Wis ostaitnad 2270
AT SCrVvaTion Lo LalElVIow!
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Dote of transcription

-

' ‘ ¥r. JACK (XO MIDDLE NAME) SThﬁART, voluntarily
appeared at the St, Petersburg Resident Agcucy at which
tinme the following photographs were dsplayed. STEWARP - ey
vieved each of the photographs at length afteor which Tl
bhe advised that the only individual known to him was . o
the one depicting BERNARD L, BARXER: T

LA S

1

A
%
e

RAOUL GODOY, takem June 17, 1973
A. BUTTERFIELD, no date

ALFRED CARLETON BALDVIN, IIX, no date

v .

C. ¥, COLSON, no date - _ | -

ANGELO FRANK FIORINI, faken June 17, 1972 e
* BERNARD L, BARKER, taken June 17, 1972

JAMES W, ¥ CORD, taken June 17, 1972

"EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ ' o
Y. CRIEGA, takean June 17, 1972 . —

er MIGUEL A, SUAREZ, no date.

STE¥ART advised that none of the other individgals
are known t0 him and he does not recall ever seeing any of
the individuals while in Miami, Florida, or in lashingtOn,
D.C. .

 eew st
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rRoM - C. W. Bates Pl T
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/1 d Tele. Room :
SLEct. JAMES W. McCORD, JR., AND OTHERS N
/e BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY Vs, Noenua
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS. 6/17,72 _ Alslee -

; INTERCE PTION OF COMMUNICATIONS  CxATS: & ZiT. Z7sMapiaml ﬁ:j:

/ REACCL-7274 IT, 3-2.4.2

DATE CF REVIZW g\p\ ™
)
3 At 4:00 p. m. on 6/21/72, Mr. Felt, SAC Kunkel of WFO and I

N met with Mr. Gray on thig case. We brought him up to date on all aspects.
It was agreed that this was most important,that the FBI's reputation was at
stake and that the investigation should be completely impartial, thorough

a *hnd complete. Several points were discussed and these have already been

E - 12 urnished to the field for handling, such as reinterview with McCuin to

% - ;\\\Jg.&dentlfy the Secret Service official, further details regarding the 3100 bills.

= &

oG ,_-“ﬂ In answer to our question, Mr. Gray instructed as follows:

rr:- s .2 ~\{ Hold up any dissemination of this information to Department or White

E My ;_- ) House. Hold up electronic sweep. Hold any interviews of White House

& £ 7 o L personnel.

T -

SAC Kunkel broached the theory that this was in furtherance .
of the White House efforts to locate and identify "leaks.™ It was admitted , '
this was a theory. Mr. Gray said we should, of course, consider this _{ /,
but not let it influence our complete investigation. I assured him the \ k,"’
investigation was going full speed and that T would keep him briefed on
any developments.
e
L4 At Mr. Gray’s request, SAC Kunkel and I met with him at

. D] 9:30 a.m., 6/22,72. He was brought up to date on developments over-

T2 night and was informed that all points he raised yesterday were being

bbez thoroughly explored. At this meeting he again instructed that the

w0 Ll disseminaticn be held up and that the electronic sweeps be held. I told

—u5 him that both the CIA and the Metropolitan Palice had inquired of WFO

Sl= about briefings in this matter and that I felf.we should brief no one. He

= acreed. Py dea
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'~ Memorandum to Mr. Bolz
- Re: JAMES W, McCORD, JR., AND (XHERS

A A D
P T ‘

¥ . .

A - - At 10:25 a.m., Mr. Gray called me and authorized our

b making an offer to the Democratic National Committee, the Credentials
Committee, and the Republican National Committee for electronic sweep

of their facilities. He also authorized a contact with Mr. John Dean of /#“'U-d‘—
the White House regarding interviews and information needed there.  &#Ca,
This is being immediately handled by WFO.
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While on the phone with him, T advised him of a new development:
Subject Barker had tried to cash a cashier's check with the Republic National
Bank, Miami, on 4/24/72, This check was drawn on the Boca Raton Bank
and was for $25,000. The Republic Bank checked with the Boca Raton Bank
and they were advised the check was good and had been obtained by
Mr. Kenneth Harry Dahlberg. Our files show Dahiberg was investigated
at the request of the White House in December, 1969. He is an industrialist
from Minnesota, is a millionaire, and has been active in the Republican Party
in the Midwest for a number of years. The White House records disclosed
he was not presently connected with the White Hous e,
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I talked to Mr. Gray again at 5 p.m. on 6/22/72 after his return
to the office. I again went over the latest developments.

I
»

F
s B
A
T AR S i

At 3:15 pm on 6/23/72 Mr. Gray called me. He said he had
just talked to the Deputy Director of CIA in his office and he briefed me in
detail regarding the conversation. I again told him I felt the FBI had no
choice but to continue our full investigation and obtain all the details. T
He agreed. ‘j {4) ,

B >

At 6:00))/{ on 6/23/72 Mr. Gray called me. He said he had just 2

. !...
. L)
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talked with Sandy‘Smith, a reporter for TIME magazine. Smith told him that :

TIME had adverse information affecting Mr. Gray but not affecting the FBI;

that Gray had refused to permit Agents to check Colson’s telephone toll calls s

and to interview him and that Gray had instructed this investigation be wrapped

up in 24-48 hours, the inferrence being it would be a whitewash by the FBI

on Gray's instructions. Mr. Gray told me he told Smith that the question had

not arisen regarding Colson's toll calls; that we had checked with Colson to ‘

get toll calls made by Hunt; that he had not instructed the case be wrapped up

in 48 hours but had instructed that it receive immediate priority attention

& and that he had indicated he had held up the electronic sweep of the Democratic

£ and Republican headquarters until he had all necessary facts and that the

“ sweep had now been ordered. Mr. Gray instructed that I have all Agents in i
-2. :
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Memo to Mr., Bolz
Re: JAMKES W, ML(ORD Jr , et al , )
B WbO who had worked on tms case in his otfice at 11 2. m, 6/?4/72 (,‘iqturday}
- = ¥ soinsteucted Super VISUI' John Ruhl of WPO and '&ter Dd‘*bed these [ns.tructions
‘ on to SAL Kunkel. S ' = |

L I A
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On q'lturday mornfng, 6/24/‘?2 at 8: 58 a.m. Sa.ndy Smith called
for me, ¥ was away from my office and he asked that T call him at areal 5
code 301 757-4835. I confacted Mr. Gray at home md told him if he had no
" objectlon I would call Smith back and see what he wanted. At 10:16 a2, m. 6/24/72
“ Fcalled Sandy Smith. He told me he was working as a reporter for TIME
-~ magazlne and that his present assignment was to dig into the burglary at -
" Democratic National Headquarters. He commented that the editors of TIME
- and some reporters do not like the ¥FBI. He said he was not one of these.-
His editors have received information in this case about Mr. Gray's perfor- -
© mance. The source Is Democratic and probably a member o! Larrx O'Brien
- staff The 1nformation TIME bas Is as folIows- TR
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e (2) Mr. Gray told Agents to wrab this case up in 24 hours.
" (3) Mr. Gray prevented Agents from checking Colson 8 phone calls

.-1 Wl Tl

(l) No. Both were in Calﬁornta but they did not meet. R
(2) He did not instruct that the case be wrapped up in 48 hours
but did hold up the sweep unt il we could get all o[ our ducks
--" . in a row. This has now been authorized. ;e e
‘ (3) The question of Colson's telephone calls never came up we f,
... . were checking out Hunt. This has been done and no records
are mamtained at the Whtte House as to Hunt‘s calls.

. , Smlth said he gave all of this to his editors in New York that TIME
: called him back and wanted him to find out why Colson's calls were not checked
" He called Mr. Gray back. Mr. Gray told him that he did not intend to go'in to’
details as to our investigation and had no comment on this. Mr. Gray told -
.- Smith that this was obviously an effort to malign the FBIL. Smith told Mr. Gray g

© he would certainly do nothing in thlS regard as. he had only the highest‘admiratlon‘ “'
y fortheFBI TR & S




Memo to Mr. Bolz
Re: JAMES W. McCORD, Jr., et al

Smith told me he merely wanted to let me know what had hapcened
and was asking for no information. None was given. He pointed out that he
does not write this story he merely {urnishes the information to New York
where it is written. Smith is reasonably certain TIME will not comment
regarding the alleged Mitchell-Gray meeting. They will not comiment un he
48-hour matter. Insofar as Colson is concerned, he does not know. He will
find out late/r today what will-be written on this and will call me.

LAy, R o -

[

>~ Smith said there was a rumor around town which was betns spread
by Larry'O'Brien that they can't trust the FBI; that the MPD inventory of
equipment found and FBI's inventory do not jive. Some of the equipnient is
Government property. 1 told Smith this was absolutely false and had no basis in
truth whatsoever. Smith said O'Brien wants to show that President Nixon is
behind this and that the FBI will whitewash it and get out of the case quickly.

I immediately called Mr. Gray and relayed to him 3mith's conver-

sation with me. PO
g

At 11:00 a. m” I met with Mr. Gray, SAC Kunkel, and 27 WFO Axzents.
Mr. Gray pointed out the seriousness of this leak to the news media concérning
our investigation. He said he would not put up with this, that there was no
excuse for it, and he wanted it stopped. He said there was no place in the FBI
for loose-lipped Agents. Mr. Gray was very forceful about this, and rizhtly so.
After he dismissed the Agents he conferred with me and SAC Kunkel. We again
went over leads in this case. After Kunkel left Mr. Gray instructed that [
furnish to him all of the current information we have and I gave him all 21 my
ticklers. He said he wanted to review these himself.

Mr. Gray called me at home Saturday afternoon, 6 24 72. He said
he wanted to have delivered to him at hisgpartment by noon Sunday, 6 25 72,
all of the information in whatever form available known to WFQ. SAC Nurkel
was so instructed and at noon 6,/25/72 delivered to Mr. Gray several volumes
of teletypes, inserts and other material.

At 5:50 p. m. on 6/24/72 Sandy Smith called me. Said he had learned
that the TIME article would be reduced to a minimum. No menticn will 2e m>ae
of the FBI-MPD inventory. No mention will be made of the 48-hr. matuter.

The article would read as {follows:

"It is inevitable that some were watching the FBI to see that
there was no whitewash based on White House instrucuuns.
Mr. Mitchell and Mr. Gray were in California at the same tiaie.

Both have denied meeting. Mr, Colson was interviewed re
telephone calls made by Mr. Hunt but no records are kept =4

these. ™
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Memo to Mr. Bolz
Re: JAMES W, mcCORD, Jr., et al » ’

Smith said he tried to get deleted completely the Mitchell-Gray

| " thing but his editors would not budge. I immediately relayed this information
~to Mr. Gray. He told me he had talked with Larry Q'Brien on the telephone

concerning the above information I gave to Mr. Gray from Sandy Smith. He

. said O'Brien commented that he had the highest regard for the FBI and wanted

Mr. Gray to know that the investigation so far had been conducted in an
excellent, thorough manner so far as he was concerned, that ail he wanted
was a full, thorough and complete investigation. Mr. Gray told him this
was being done.

At 8:15a.m. 6/27/72 Mr. Felt and I met with Mr. Gray on this
matter. I furnished him at his request up-to-date copies of teletypes from
WFO and a list of witnesses to appear before the Federal Grand Jury. IP.ISO
discussed with Mr. Gray the attached items: (Attzfchment No 1) gﬁ/ﬂdﬁz
While in Mr. Gray's office Mr. Jghgﬁan of th€ White House called
him. Mr. Gray inquired of him regarding Item No. 1 on attachment. Mr. Dean
said that on June 19, Mr. Fred Fielding of the White House took everything
from Hunt's office, put it in boxes, and it has been under guard since. All of
this was delivered yesterday (6/26/72) to WFO. The question of custody and
chain of evidence can be obtained from Mr. Fielding. Mr. Dean said that he
would be happy to furnish any photographs WFQO desired in connection with

the matter on No. 3 of attachment.

Mr. Gray also discussed with Mr. Dean the Dahlberg matter and
pointed out to him that if Dahlberg continued to refuse to talk to us he would
obviously be called before the grand jury. After leaving Mr. Gray's office
I passed the above information to SAC Kunkel so that it could be immediately
handled.

Mr. Gray said that after his detailed review of all the information
in this matter he was convinced that it was a CIA or a political operation or
both. Both Mr. Felt and I pointed . out it was extremely important that the FBI
continue its aggressive, thorough investigation until we determine the motive,
reasons and identity of all persons concerned. We pointed out that Mr. Gray
may possibly be called to testify at some later date before a congressional
committee and we could not afford to have the ¥FBI accused of not pursuing
this matter to the end. Mr. Gray agreed completely. As a matter of fact
he indicated this position to Mr. Dean on the telephone.
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Memo to Mr. Bolz
Re: JAMES W. McCORD, Jr., et al

Mr. Gray asked that I brief Mr. Felt completely on prior
developments in this matter which I have done.

At 11:40 2. m. 6/27/72 -‘r Fel
ALkas BV L F N = §

Lac e Lidw & y ival.
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o~
was to attend a meeting in Mr. Gray's office at 2:30 p. m. Wedn esday, 6/23/72
At the meeting would be Mr. Gray, Mr Felt, CIA Director Helms, his deputy,
and I.

On morning of 6/28/72 Mr. Felt advised me that a meeting with
CIA representatives had been cancelled. Mr. Gray would see Mr. Felt and
I at 2:30 p. m. At that time Mr. Gray was brought up to date on all develop-
ments in this case. He said he did not feel it was the appropriate time to
sit down with CIA; that we needed to get our "ducks in a row.”™ Mr. Gray
opined this operation was either a CIA covert activity or political in nature
or both. I pointed out that under no circumstances should we back off of any
investigation at the request of CIA without forcing them to reveal completely ,
their interest in this matter. Mr. Felt and I both pointed out that the FBI's <
reputation was at stake as well as Mr. Gray's position; that we did not feel
we should hold back under any circumstances unless the reasons therefore
were publicly expressed. Mr. Gray made it plain that he would not hold
back the FBI in this investigation at anyone’s request, including the President
of the U. 8., and if he were ordered to do so he would resign.

We discussed with him a list of 8 leads that should be covered at
the Committee to Reelect the President. He told Felt to check with John Dean
at the White House on this. As a followup, Felt advised me at 3:45 p.m. 6/29,/72
that he had called John Dean regarding these leads. Dean said he would check
and call him back. Felt instructed that if we had received no word by cob 6/29,72
P W Lo~ 1L Y N W YaWir L) Fa i 7 AN T |

that WFO should go ahead the first thing the morning of 6/30/72. SAC Kunkel
was so advised.

P o 2

e K &ﬁ ! é _ ke invest ate
' vals & Kunl-.el WFQ, ,‘ -
McDermott, Ale “fo mott advised inat Caswell had beell J3tE0 jowad
on the eviiilirl 2 but We would ¢all the Agent off of th”/

Also on 6/28/72 Mr. Felt instructed that we discontinue a lead to
interview and investigate Kathleen Chenow. This was done.
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s Mr. John Dean of the White House has informed the WFOQO that ne

s cotaasd material belonging to Hunt, {ncluding photographs and letters
~aen ae would turp over to Agents Monday morning. Agents were there
WU tie matter seemed to be up in the aic 4s of 3:30 the Azents were still
Cean’s oiilce but the material had not been furnished.

PR o
RS General Redman, White House Communications Agency, has inforrn.ad
"3 3at a2 can fdfni:h to them 2all of Hunt's toll calls from the ‘Ahite Txise
raval {rom som ehody at the »&hite House.

uman Savs that mant

siiered nim a posmon in the "security field" and indicated an association
Bouman subsequentlv met with Hunt at the

epuolican Party. Bouman subsequently

LY the lican ty.
ot '1, oy Club in Miaml on 12/28/71. Present with Hunt was an ind
RRtsia) Hmt 3id not identify. He was described as a white male, us—iz 72Ars

he 1eed

;; 9 6" to 3' 1u; 160 lbs. ; black hair - receding Hunt discussed ¢
curity program for the Repubu{z Sarty. This unidentified =

ividoal

N
ra:ze

not participate in the conversation.

At dunt's request Bouman flew to Washington in January of 1972.
11124 unt at the White House., Hunt and the same unidentijied =an

a3 AN
o, e W

came to the Hay-Adams Hotel.
e actad that the unidentifled man had initialed cufflinks wnich aia aot

c.srespond to the first name used by Hunt,

-

tir. Wun would like to obtain photograzis »f 7.
.37n 2ad .:d[tél‘u&ld so that Bouman may review them in an aitemot to
zatily thas third individual.

th H. eahlberz was again contacted at his residence the morning

“ir. Xunxel, SAC - WFO,

Cn advice of his Washinzton attoruey he would not be interns
IS ot furnish name of attorney without attorney's QX, he was anazle
g cnntut attorney but left word at attorney’s office and will ccatact ~ur

::::"A'\.xhs Ciiice 'after he hears from attorney. It appears to nme wuat

-.icuua

Attachment No. 1

E- AT

Bouman was again offered the samie security

ne e,
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RECCUMENDED INTERVIEWS AT COMMITTERY TO REELECT THE PRESIDENT

1701 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUR, N. W,, WASHINGTON, D. C. izi;,ﬂ%vjzj’

CONCERNING THE FOLLOWING e L 058

Hrte; go allocl

Who recommended/recruited James Walter McCord, Jr., f;r/fﬂﬁ"gd'zﬁ
Chief of Security? 1“43,

What were McCord's duties and who did he report to, or
was responsible to?

How did McCord's job as Chief of Security tie-in, or did it,
with his duties regarding recruiting individuals for the
security squad assigned to guard the Mitchell family? Also,

did the Committee pay the salaries of persons on the

Mitchell family security guvard? (Note: Alfred C. Baldwin,
former FBI Agent, identified as being in the Howard Johnson
Motel during the period 5/5/72 - 6/17/72. This motel is

located across from the Watergate location of the Democratic
Party headquarters. Baldwin is also known to have been assigned
to guarding of Martha Mitchell in April, 1972.)

Determine the Committee's knowledge of a bank account opened
by McCord at National Savings and Trust, Washington, D. C.,
in the name of "Dedicated Friends For a Better America"
showing McCord as Chairman. This account was opened in
February, 1972 and closed in April, 1972 and $90,000 passed
through it during this period.

To whom did McCord report concerning transactions in the
foregoing account and what was use made of such funds,
namely, were they for McCord's use 1in connection with his
security responsibilities,

Determine identity of any similar accounts which McCord may
have opened,

Who did McCord recruit to assist him in the work of the
Committee, '

Determine the Committee's knowledze of and/or contacts made
with the Committee by Alfred C. Baldwin (known to have tele=-
phonically contacted the Committee from Connecticut on
6/19/72, following 6/17/72, arrest of subjects); Everette
Howard Hunt; Kenneth Dahlberg; and Michael Douglas Caddy.

(Note Hunt's White House file has notation 3/29/72, Hunt
could be more effective at "1701." Committee's address is
1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., and according to Charles
Colson 3/29/72, is last date Hunt employed by White House.)
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Memo to Mr. Bolz
Re: JAMES W, McCORD, Jr., et al

TOn the marnfng of 6 2972 \t" Felt, a:ﬁer fan m Mr. - Gray,;
ineiiieted that <® hold up any mtevi‘ﬁewswr uwest tion of George Munroe,
CIA, Mexico City, and Ogarrio of Mexico Cityed &%enneth Mbero I
told him this wduld be done. I pointed ut BRI No ob] RFrON mpora*ruy
ho'ding up theSe '2ads but T strongly feff that theg, should eventually be =~ &
covered - regardless. @ d

-

Mr. Gray confidentially advised at the meeting on the alterncon of
6 28.72 that he had an appointment at the White House at 6:30 p. m. that day.
Mr. Felt and I both reiterated the absolute necessity that nothing deter the

FBI from a complete and thorough investigation,

At 10:15 a. m. 6/30/72 SAC Kunkel advised me that AUSA Silbert
had told him that he and USA Titus felt there was some delay on the part of
the FBI in certain aspects of this investigation. He referred to the interviews
of Dave Young, Chenow, Ogarrio and the receipt of copies of the reports.
Silbert said they wanted to move rapidly, that AAG Petersen had so instructed
them. I discussed this with Mr. Felt.

At 12:50 p. m. 6/30/72 Mr. Felt told me that John Dean of the
White House had said to hold off interview of Young until Dean talks with
Mr. Gray.

At 1:25 p. m. Felt told me it was all right to interview Young, that
he would be made available at the White House Monday morning {7/3/72).
Chenow is returning from England and will be available next week for inter-
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view. Dean will let us know specifically. Dean will sit in on these interviews.

SAC Kunkel advised.

At 12:30 p.m. 6/30/72 Mr. Felt stated it was OK for Agents to
interview John Mitchell and to reinterview Dahlberg. WFO was advised ..
on the interview of Mitchell and SAC Minneapolis was advised re Dahlberg.

At 1:25 p. m. Mr. Felt advised that Dean had talked to Mr. Gray
and we were not to interview Dahlberg at this time. SAC Minneapolis so
informed.

A phone call was received from AAG Petersen asking for an
informal summary of information on Dahlberg. This was prepared and
hand delivered to him at 2:00 p. m. Also on Mr. Felt's instructions
copies of our reports have been delivered to Petersen and to the U. S.
Attorney.
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Memo to Mr. Bolz
Re: JAMES W, McCORD, Jr., et al

At 2:30 p. m. on 7/3/72 SAC Kunkel and [ met with Mr. Gray.
He was brought up to date on all developments. Mr. Gray commented that
he was not going to hold off on any phase of this investigation at the request
of anyone. He made the comment that he did not feel that John Dean or
Charles Colson were involved in any way but had the feeling that Ehrlichman
"was caught up in something." He requested that we investizate the complete
background of Fiorini {true name Sturgis) and all of his activities and
assocliates. Such investigation was ordered in Miami. He also instructed
that we check out thoroughly and completely Felipe De Diego. This was also
ordered.

On the morning of 7/5/72 I delivered to Mr. Felt and to Mr. Gray
the interview of Miss Gleason. At 9:45 on 7/5,72 SAC Kunkel called. He
Said that Attorney Bitiman will let AUSA Silbert know by noon as to when
he will make Hunt available for an interview by the FBI. Mr. Felt was
immediately advised. It later turned out that Bittman did not call Silbert

back on 7/5/72.

At 12:05 p.m. 7/5/72 Mr. Felt called and instructed that I tell
SAC Kunkel that if they have a good prospect at the Committee to Reelect
the President they should attempt to make a contact with them at home or

away from the office and see if Lnt‘y would be \&uuﬂﬂ to talk with the FBI
without an attorney present. Kunkel said this w0u1d be considered.

> B

. 7/5/72 SAC Kunkel advised that Baldwin was th'mking
+

nt hefar Crand Tury He alen
about taking the \ dment before the Grand Jury. He also said that

i1 1
Jerry Alch, an attorney in the F. Lee Bailey firm, was representing McCord.

Ten people at the Committee to Reelect the President are to be served with
subpoenaes on the morning of 7/6,/72 to appear before the Grand Jury. They

: £Fs A th i 11 ba e
will g0 mlmedlately to the U. S. Attu‘rney s oflice and there will be ¢ L\rtu an

opportunity of talking to the FBI before appearing at the Grand Jury. Mr. Gray

was advised of this at 2:50 p. m.

At 4:30 p. m. 7/5/72 SAC Kunkel advised that Baldwin had agreed
to talk to the FBI 'md that Agents were on the way to see him. At 4:50 p. m.

Mr. Gray called and said he had finished reading the Gleason interview.

Mr. Gray said that Agents should go after Odle on the night of 7 5. 72 and

see if he would talk to the FBI. Iimmedtatelv relayed this to SAC Kunkel.
Kunkel felt that if we hit Odel and he refused to talk it would give him an
opportunity to get his story straicht before being subpoenaed before the Grand

Jury on the morning of 7/6/72. I relayed this to Mr. Gray and told him I
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Memo to Mr. Bolz Co
© Re: JAMES W. McCORD, Jr., et al ; i
S - agreed with Kunkel. He said he also agreed and we should hold up on this. £ i
e 7
!ﬁ‘mﬁg why and requestmg that wé fiold up any 1jter P
Y hiberk. Gen,gral Walters sald he ” il
said {f fhls as not forthcﬁ‘mmg‘ At that time W8 shoul o
up to tjis le‘.‘gpmy advi®ed me at 1Q;30:5 . ; i
CIA letter, that it was not pertinent,§ s fa) ediatély interviewﬁ N
Ogar;jq and Dahlberg __Instructions were giv. iave this d,_o&ﬁg&&n o
At 10:30 a.m. on 7/6/72 1 gave Mr. Gray the WFO teletype : |
reflecting the interview with Baldwin. SAC Kunkel and Mr. Felt were with T
me. It was agreed we would hold up any search warrant of McCord's home .
because of the necessity of identifying Baldwin as the source and in view O
of the elapsed time since McCord's arrest we will consider this later. "4
;
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WHIUK HOUSE INTERV DS 9*’” |

At 11:30 A.M, ihis mozning, WFO A;tnts arxanged Ior;]_fT'“
interview with Charles Colson, Special Counsel to the Presldent
~in the presence of John Deane. Agents had definite impression =
Colson had been previously interviewed by Deane, Colson denled
any know!edge of Hunt's involvement in this matter and stated
. Hunt's aseignment with White House terminated 3/29/72, Colson’
*7 ' stated Hunt's assignment would not to his knowledge have required

= = A& 2. Az

contacis with individuals sucn as subjecis of this matier.

Mr. Deane is arranging for Bureau to recefve all toll
calls made from Hunt's office since March, 1972 Cba

ELFC’TRONIC SWEEPS

. Arrangements have been nade vith lr. Lawrence 0 Brien, e
- Chalrman, Democratic Party, for an electronic sweep of his office?ﬁ

: Contact was also made of NMr, Robert Dole to arrange

sinilar sweep of Republican Party Headquarters. Call wa
to former Attorney General Mitchell by SAC, WFO, and fo sistant'
Attorney General Mardiapo returned this call and concurred in the, .
agreement that the Republican Party Headquarters should also -
be electronically svept This will be done following,the;

cal af thao Poaann .
S%ccf of the Democratic raluy ucuuquaxserb.;x S S

MIAMI PHOTOGRAPHS

Miami office has advised that a Cuban photographer
has been identified to them by a private detective as having -
developed two rolls of 35 mm film on or about 6/10/72, with
three individuals one of whom he weakly identified as subject
Barker, another of whom he positively identifies as subject

. Florini and the third be canoot ideotify. Poregoing is based

.. upon Agents interview of the photographer who stated that he was .
~contacted as indicated above on 6/10 by these individuals who
. wanted a rush job done in developing two rolls of 35 mm film.-’
+ According to the photographer he made 40 7 x 10 prints for thnxil

which the individuals paid $75 plus a $20 deposit which they
-  forgot about in their hurry to leave his shop upon completion ‘
"~ of the developing. According to the photographer many of ‘these — 7 - .
" pictures as he recalls were onion skin coples of letterhead paper of the;

Chairman of the Democratic National Party. He specifically recalls .

~ seeing Larry O'Brien's name signed to some of this correspondence.fe‘
. According to the photgraph_er visible in the picture is a shag -
rug on which the document being photographed was placed and R
visible on each of the corners are hands wearing what appeared "

to be rubbdber gloves.
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: Miaml has determined from records of Rupin Repdblicxn‘ -
National Bank that subject Bernard L. Barker on 4/24/72, cashed .

a cashlers check from Kenneth Harry Dahlberg on whom we did bR
White House inquiry in December of 1969 to January, 1970. -

Dahlberg has closed his winter home at Boca Raton, Florida,
and reportedly 1s in Minneapolis, Minneapolis Instructed to
iaterview Dahlberg concernlog this check.
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MC CORD'S BANK ACCOUNT

-
9t

13
e

b

Bubpoena has been served on McCord's bank, Rockville,
Maryland, for production of all bank records concerning McCord's
account. These records are expected to produced shortly.
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6/23/72 - 7/25/72 -«

- REFORT MADE BY fin
DELBERT C. TOOHEY

T-'Z3 WALTEIR MC CORD, JR., - SR
2L, CHARACTER OF CASE -

TILERY OOF DIMOCPATIC PARTY
- TITNAL HEADGUARTERS, IoC
- E . | 13'.""

ToLT, 1372

LI RENCYE oo T

chiladelnhia report of Special Agent WILLIAM C
SIILIS, IIIL dated June 27, 1972.

?hilaZelnhia reports of Special Agent LCEL3ERT C.
TeI _3_ed Julv 5, 1972, and July 12, 1372.
Tamrza ail rtel to Bureau dated July 17, 1372.
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AZMINISTRATIVE DATA b" \ D

SucsScrLier LAICrndllon re tel20nhone nun ter
717-333-12%3, 1in Falmyra, Pa., was still unavailable due
to recent Fannsylvania flceding. He added that it was

necessary to reccnstruct thne records of the phone ccmpany
secause of *the flooding and it was still not kncwn
when same would e available,

Informaticn copy for lorfolk in view of

tanding investization that TZivisicn regarding FRANK A,

Investigative rericd cverlaps that of previous
reccrts to include T2-307s Te subscriter identifi-cation

cF Bell Telepncne numbers. Savme was included in the

o f orevicus reocrts and is Seing

ils of this reogrt ser 3ureau

th in 3ureau letter to Philadelphia

I

lncluied in the de

Y"“J
R
-aL.-w-. At DT
PR & S

_31"'" PHETT AT T DU Df\

P Y PPN P N Y F

.

tain subscriber to

interview of JCHEN PARR

—H TnIne nuncer T17-122-1722, who

23 susfect In capticned case,
JAC L ITTn, 3t. reterssurs, n '
Tlcrid it i1s noted trhat ZTIVART, D
when 1 2zents Zenied any xnowlaisfae ,
cf cantio _ead to inte“v'ew assoclazes of
STIWART set for: Tamra Tivision in attempt to Zdetermine
candidiness of STIWART with Zureau azants.lC
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FD-201 (Rev 1.3-59)

* ‘ : UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
- > FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Cony 1o 2-USA, WASHINGTON, D.C. £
#
ol
Repen of DELBERT C. TOCHEY Office, PRILADELPHIA, PA.

B

JULY 26, 1972

Date:
139-115 139-u089
Field Crfice File . mETOAEY Bureaw File #: =77 "7 77
Titte. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., PR
' ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY E o
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972
Charserer. INTERCEPTIONS OF COMMUNICATIONS b
¥
—— Subscribers to telephone numbers in area fi
ynopRy cedes 215 and 717 set forth. Phone number '
\ e 717-533-2621 subscribed to by MRS. BERTHA
T MC CORD, 204 Para Avenue, Hershey, Pa., and phone number 5o
717-534-2946, subscribed to by BETTY LOLMC CORD, 217
Elm Aveﬁue, Hershey, Pa. Records of the Germantown
“Hospital, Philadelpnia, Pa., negative regarding FRANK A. T
FIORINI, born December 9, 1924, I
-P- ' Egyi

DETAILS:

ALL INFCRMATICN CONTAINED
SERSI 18 (NIASIII 3
pats. alislgo  BYsosyaslinm) b

.

This dacument contains nether recaunmendations nor conclanaons of the FBI. [t i the property of the FBI aod is lowned to your agency. it and its fonieats
are not 10 be distribyted sutude your sgency,

T. 5 GOVERNMWENT  PRIONTINW
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Zeleptonse Suhseniter
(2:9)-352-230 Sans Printin.
- —i cPlormer Printin- Cormpans
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(215)-043-1:233 HC’XIS’?ERIIIS
(3irce 1G4}) ReDe 2
tacurzie, Pa,

(215)-597-73lL6 U.3. Law; Znforcement Assistance
Admiristration

923 anlat Stpact
PhiT (‘FTD-‘T\Q’\'T& Ta
L e R e ’ L o
Y _rav ol U, .
(21:) iQT oL U.%. Law S:uloveenient aszsissance
(Instrlled 10/15/71) Alminicstration

. 923 larizet Street

Prils=delnhia, Pa.

(215)-765-5029 T.77. SO0
2229 Toril Tranlilin Jtreot
Prhiled-1z™ia, Pa,
(717)-523=-2621 s, TDATYA UZ COED
{Irstalicd belore 1969) 2Ch Para Avenue

(717)=56-0 |
(Tnatall-d velore 1963) DAnE renny '
D, L2 .
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FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-64) (}
\\\ R ;

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

!

i 4 ’

Telephone

Subscriber

O

Data.

June 24, 1972

717-534.-234u6 BETTY LOU MC CORD

Installed before 13869

The a*awv

- 217 Elm Avenue
Hershey, Pennsylvania

e inforwatio“4®®édnfidential and should.
Sod s bo o aea of . a cubnoena duces

* .
6/23/72 Philadelphia, Pennsylvania s, Philadelphia 139-115 -,
ot ile # Ll
6/24/72

by

This document coantaing JH\.! recommendations nor conclusiong of the FBL It Iy
H end 113 contents are not 1o be diatribured outside your egency.

SC JAMES EfUWRIGHT, JR. . /eas

o

the property of tha FB! und ix loaned to your agency:

Dote dictoted
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FD-302 {Rav. 4-15-54) { . g

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

__July 25,1972

BDaova o N T )

felephone Subscriber -
717-263-1642 JOHUN PARBTEHMAN
Installed 9/19/67 813 Philadelphia Ave.
Chambersburg, Pa.

et

g@tiaiué;ﬁ shoylg

The above infrrnation tes confid

1 R
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0n7/25/72 o PHILADELPHIA, PA, Fie s Philadelphia 139-115

T - £/72 _;
'/{y&t}’_ﬂ(}fﬂ"‘—.}:’;‘, Date diciated & 7/25/ ;

ins neither racommendations ner soncluslons of the FBIL. It is the progerty of the FBI and is locned 10 your ogency:
it and 115 conten!S are not 1o be distributed outeide yout egency,
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PH 139-115

On July 14, 1872, MR. FRED DOHRMANN, Perscnnel
Office, Germantown Hospital, Philadelphia, Pa., advised
that he was unable to locate any medical records for
FRANK A. FIORINI, born December 9, 192%, MR. DOHRMANN
explained that records prior to 1942 were kept mainly only
relative to major hospital cases and otherwise were sketchy.
he rurther added that review of records at the billing
department proved negative re FIORINI.
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NIH HAVEN | WASHINGION FIFLD 7/27/72 L_7/14 - 27072
TITLE OF CASE o P "'”‘T*ff“fff“

HEP'JQT MADE BV

SA W, C, HEYDRICKS JR

.

{523 WALTER MC CORD, ET AL

Jast "CHARACTER OF CASE ~ -
BL.H{;IJ\:{Y OF th‘XﬂTIC I
HLADWUARTERS, JWYNE 17, 1972 10C P R )
i S LS
RLFEIFNCEIS: WFO tel to Bureau 7/14/72; S

New Haven tel to Bureau 7/14/72; i“"73f§-_ R
¥FO tel te Bureau, 7/26/72; Ve e i
New Haven tels » Bureau 7/26 and 7/27/12,
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i

- . UNITEL, STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSH
) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 2 = United States Attorney, Washington, D, C,

Cate: July 27, 1972

Field Cffice Fite #NH 139-74 Buroau File 4; 1391089

Titte: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC HEADWUARTERS,
JUNE 17, 1972

Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopsis: Records Showboat Motor Ian, Greenwich, Conn.,

reveal 4r, and Mrs, R, A, WAIT guests at that
inn from 9:53 P,M, on 6/15/72 until 8:17 A.M,
on 6/16/72, M¥rs, ROBZRT THOMPSON, Sridgewater,
Conn,, stated Mr, and lMrs, ROBERT W#AIT, residents
of Washiagton, D,C,, were guests at Bridgewater
from 6/16/72 until evening of 6/18/72 when Mr, WAIT
and oldest daughver returned to Washington, D,C, _
ROBERT CJYMIRTO, Attorney and Counsel for  ALER3D_ c.‘;fg

‘Bx‘ﬂﬂtﬁf’III"*dvx:ed 7/26 and 27/72 that inquiry by~

- him revealed sdcial event at home of WALTZER WALSH,
Hamden, Conn,, where BALDWIN exhibited pictures taken
at weddiag of JOHN S, DANTSCHER held on Wedunesday,
May 24, 1972, rather thano on 5/26/72 as previously
reported by DaNTSCHER,

DETAILS:

ATT TNEOSMATICN CONTAINED

P -.-. R I e el R

ST stehafmmszmm

This document zontains nelther fecommendations nof —=nclusiona of the FBL, It ts the property of the FB! and is loaned to

Y2ur agency; It and its ~onlents are not to be distribu‘ed sutaide Your agency.
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QDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

pare_ . July 18, 1972

v

-

Mrs. IDA TRADY, Manager, Showboat Motor Inn,
S00 Steamboat 2nad, Greenwich, Connecticut, provided
the following inforuation:

HMrs. 3BRADY advised that oan June 12, 1972, at
3:18 p.n., a Mr. (FNU) SIERVOOD of the Seneral Foods
Corovuration, 215 lorth Street, White Tlains, llew York,
telechonically contacted the Showboat Inn to make
reservations for two roons on June 15, 1372, in the
nase of 'r. and Mrs. R, A, -WAIT. lirs. BRADY continued
t~at on June 15, 1372, at 3:58 p.m., four nersons checked
1ato roons aw.ler 322 and 3I% at the 3hLicwhboat Ian, and
guest rezistration card number 086171 was executed as
follows: "RORLRT.A. WALIT, 4812 Great Car Road, Rocxville,
Maryland, representing General Toods, make of car, Dodge”.
e - . B ""/ ’ r ,..//
Mrs. BRADY stated that 'thé resistration card el
contained no license nunber or descrintive inf>raation
regarding the Dodge vehicle and there was no information
availadle regarding the identity or Jdescription of the
other three persons using the two rooms, or whether :rs.
WAIT was incluaded in the group. Mrs. 2ZRADY continued that
between 3:53 p.m. and 11:53 ».m., on June 15, 1972, two
t2la~hore c3lls were made from room 322 to telenhone numbers
203-354-3106 for one minute and 203-354-2013 for three
minutes. No telenione calls were made from room 324.

et

Mrs. PRADY stated that the motel records indicate
that WAIT checked out at 3:17 a.m. on June 16, 1372, and
nail a total bill of $56.433 with an Azerican Sxoress Zredit
Card, aJiuer unciown. .irs. _.ASY stated she could proviie
no further pertinent information regzarding this matter.

cn 7-15-72 ot Creenwich, Connecticut .. _ Files_>H 139-724 _ . .
.. S
by__SA RIZCIARD P CALIATAL/sed. . . __ _ _  Dotedictared_______ 2-17-72

This docement cInrairs Aeither recommendat:ony nar conclus.ors of the FBi, It is rhe property of the FB! ard s ‘eaned *o vour 3ge-cx

*and %5 contents e ndt to he distrbuted outside your agency.
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FO-202 (REV, J-1749) -

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION @

Duh_.._!},l}_x_-.z.?.' 1972 R — .

Telaphone Numbe Subscriber

S »-«w-w-u-u T . ———

203-354-3106 STEVEN K%ASKY, III
Warner. Road
Brlq evater, Connecticut

203-354-2013 WILLIAMW' KAVANEX
_Briaxewatex, Connecticut

The above c‘a*a cgm \,t T vade 9uc11c exﬁ“
ssyance o o PRI Lo .

“T714772 " -New Haven, Conmnecticut — "' NH139w7d4 —  —— - -
SC JOSEPH L, SHRRILAN, Jr,/scl
7/21/72

by

ieve—e.__Date dictared _

3.

This documaent oa'uins necther rezommandanons not conclusions of the FBL Ut 1y the property of the FBI and 4 loored 1o your agency,
tand 15 contends are not 1o ha duicbuted outnde your ogency
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FL-202 REv 3.1749) 7

Do'h__:gg.]:y;.. 21 | ]:9, 7_2 —

Mrs. ROBER O Hat Shop Hill Road, Bridgewaterxr, -
Connefticut advised that Hr. and Mrs,., ROBERT WAIT were her
nefzhors a.d close per;onal friends prior to their moving to
the V;jxia ton, D.C. area, Mrsg, TIQRMPSON advised that Mr., and
Mrs. WAIT have returned to Bridgewater perioedically to visit friends

»nd assoclates.

Mrs. TUICMPSCN advised that as best as she could recall,
VATT and their childrea drove from “hite Plains. New

:fr. aﬂd :{1‘3. LA
fork the alternoon of June 16, 1972 and arrived at their house
ia 2riljevater, Counecticut, at aporoximately 5:30 p.m. on the

same date. She stated that Mr. and Hrs. WAIT and the children
rxaained at thelr home until the evening of June 18, 1972 when

Vr. TAIT and his oldest daughter returned by plane to their home
in Vashington, D.C. o

Mrs. THCMPSON advised that she recalled this specific

eexend bec%dse it was the weekend the Democratic Headquarters was
ceha romemhare that hnath cha

L
T'ﬂ-(ﬂ'r‘\ inte {n ashir‘l:’ton, D-c. and AN e AL A P o b A4 b WA Wil »iACE

and her husband discussed this incident with HMr. and Mrs. WAIT
at this time,

She also advised that another close personal friend of
the "AITS fanily was a Mrs. JO{N EDWARDS of Rocky Hill Road,
3ridzewater, Connecticut. Mrs. THOMPSON stated that Mrs, EDWARDS
4i>L 2d the “AITs winile they were staying in Bridgewater the
wzexend of June 16, 13972,

14/72 . _«_2ridgewater, Connecticut _ fie.XNH 13974
SA WILLIAY B, ZDI2ERAN
v SA RATOID M, LOCHEY/TCL/bo ___ _ _ Dare dicad /18732
4,

"hit decumant oalains aether recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL B ix the property of the FB1 gnd i1 looned to your agency:

# and ‘s contents are aol Jo be distribured outude your agency.
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"FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION &

FD-302 £5V,'3-174%) 7 @
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oo July 21, 1972

‘ : rd

Mrs. JOHN EDWARDS, Rocky Hill Road, Bridgewater AT
Comnecticut, advised that Mr. and Mrs, ROBERT WAIT were close -
rersonal friends “oth of Yer and her husband and she recalled SR
that ¥r. and Mrs., WAIT and thelr family came to Bridgewater .
the weekend of Juna 16, 1972, <She advised that the WAITs stayed
at the hone of a Mr. and Mrs. ROBERT TIOMPSON. S

She also advised that she recalled this particular
date because she keeps a diary and she placed the name of Mr. :
and Mrs. VAIT in the diary on June 16 and agaln on june 18, 1973 ‘&%
wvhich showed thelr date of arrival and date of departure from '
Bridgewater, Connecticut.

mﬂ?¥l4/?ZWnm~JtBriégewabe;eronnecticuL—‘hﬂhuHEHLl39124

SA WILLIAM B, ZDD{ERMAN 5
b»..SA RAYMNOND M. LOCHEY/RML/bp. s Date dicrated 7/19/72

This docoment contains neither reccmmaendctiont aor conclusiony of the FBL

M3 the property of the FBI gnd s loaned o your
W and ity contents are not 1o be distributed oufnde your agency,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESIIGATION %
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LS
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A R A
_JQHN_SQAﬂihTSCHER, 205 Towne House Road,"was . . AT

re~intarviowed concerning th

which was attended by ALFRED C,

%as held at the home of VALTER,
#veﬂpe‘_aamden,-Connectlcut.'

CANTSCHER referred to a
by him, and stated that the a
affair wag held on May 26,

accoruing to notations nzade by

on May 27,
area {or a weekend cruis

(DANTSCHER) attended
high scnool on May 24

attended a dinner engagement

Stated he felt gsure the social
BALLWIN, was held at the WALSH

1972,

e 7,03/72

personal date book,
forementioned social Con
1972, He stated that =

EALUWIN, amoug ethers,
ATSH, 156 Bedford

%

kept.-

bim in the book, he

®@ business affair at a local ; T
» 1972; that on May 25, 1973, he  :-
with other friends; and that
1972, he departed the New Haven Connecticut,

@ in the Atlantic ein, He. . . -

L

event, attended by
home on Friday, May 26,

sy Lie,

- . 1 .
4 N T nL
o a

L. July 27, 197’ N

A e ey

e exict date a soclal affalfg ;'”;;fl

T
PR

sanden, Counnecticut .

SA ROBERT C, PUCKETT/scl 6.

Y -

This document ionta.ng ne thar

recommendations nov conclusions of tha B,

tand M1 zantan's are 107 70 De 1 5 bured Jutnds pour ngency,

—————Files_NH130m74

7/26/72

Dute dicigted

R iz the property of the Fl'i and s looned o yovr agency;
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FECERAL BUREAU OF !NVESTIGATION

o July 27,1972 b

ROBREAT C, MIRTO, Attorney and Counsel for ALFRLID C, %
BALDWIN, IIX, 3¢9 ¥ain Stroet, advised that oo deaorial §
Day wscexzad he visited darthals Vineyard, dassachusetts, .

having Jecarted the lew laven, Connecticut, arza, oa that

trip oca ¥ay 235, 1972, He invited ALFRFD C, BALIWIN, III :
to accompany him on the trip; however, BALLWIN refused to ;
g0, exnlaining that he had to returan to Washington, D, C,

ia order to w%ark on the Jf:morial Day wcexasad,  according

to 120, in view of 2uLialIN's ravinog decliaed t»

invitation, AIRTO was of the opinlon that ZALIWIN vas not

in the New daven, Conaecticut, area on Hay 26, 1972,

MIRT0 further advised that on July 26, 1572, he ccatacted
BALDWIN and ipquired as to the date SALDWIN attoncded a social
affair at the home of ¥ALT:IR WALSH, 126 Bedford Avenue,
Hamden, Connecticut, at »hich piotographs taxen at the aeddlizg
of JOHN 8, DANTSCHER were exhibited, TZALLWIN informed MIKTO
that the social affair was held at WALSH'S home on Yednesday,
day 24, 1972,

According to MI3TD, he also recontacted JOHN S,
DANTSCUER, 205 Towne louse 2o2d, Hamden, Connecticut, on
July 5, 1972, According to 4IRTO, IANTSCIIR, after coosultiag
notatious made by him in his datebook, cdetermined that the
n0tatisa "zmovies" was nade f{or tie date day 4, 1572, Thais
indicated that DANTXCHaZR had attended '"movies™, the place
of which was not indicated “y notaticn, TANTSCUIR stated
that vaile in at*encdarce at the social afiair 1t “he
resicdence of WALTER VAL.H, slides taxen by ALI%iD C, ZALIWIN,
111, at nis (LANTSCHER's) zecolag were disolaved, LasIsU!HiR
laiormed 41570 that tie notarisa of "movies ' ia his Jatecoog
for day 24, 13V2, coula icuicate that Lhe had viived ine
slides tazen by ZAL.LwIN azd dispiayed at +4LJlid's none on
day 24, 1372, rather %0aa tie fact that TAGT.CULR ‘d
attconoed a business arffair at a local high school on that date
as DAN[I>CHER had previously informed Svecial Azeats of the

FBI,
oo ... 7/26/72.2 Wesat Haven, Ccmnecticut . ru,{H)29~74
SA W, C, HeNLRICXS, Jr,/scl /07,72
by . e e e e e o e e Date drtee
7.
“his document torigins nether rgrimmandstieas mer Scnc wieany 2t he T8 M 1 the Droperty 3t *he FB! gnd 4 icaned to your agency;
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ROBERT C, MIZTO, Attorney and Counsel for ALFRED C,
DALTWIN, IXX, 2¢9 Malin 3Stireet, advised that on July I8,
1972, he inquired of WALTXR ¥ALSH, 126 Bedford Avenue,
Haadea, Connecticut, as to the date the social affalr
wag held at ¥ALSH's home, at which tine slides taken
at *the weddiag of JCOUN 3, DANTSUHAR were saown to those
preseat by aL#3xD C, ZaLLWiIN, III,

According to MIRTO, VALSH stated that this affalr had
been held on dednesday, day 24, 1972, He was rather
positive of the aate since he oOnly works oa Tuescay and

¥ednesday evenlngs and the affair was held after he had L
worked earlier that evening, : s
¥

L1/21/72 _o_VWest Hayen, Ccnnecticut _  fy,, NH129-74

On

SA 'l C. IENLRICKS’ JR./"SCl 8.* 7//27/72
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Lﬁ{ED STATES DEPARTMENT OFSLSTICE
: FEDERAL BUREALU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyte: 2 - USA, Washington, D.C. (Registered Mail)

Report of: A AEFRED R. GOODWYx, 111 Offices SPRINGFIFLD

Date: 7/2?/ 72

Field Office File : 31 13Q-66 Bureay File #: 139-LL089
JAMES WALTZR MC CORD, JR.:

Title: T OAL:

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITUTET HFADLUARTZIRS,
WASHINGTON, D.C.

6/17/72

Choracter: TN"TRCIDTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopsisd. Witt, I1linois, telephone number 594 -7127 subscribed to by
s ATLMN L J '..ILQLEL 23y West Rogers Street, Witt, Illinois, uncle
Nof JACH STrWAXY, 3t Petersbourg, Florida. STIWART visited
TOLE in soring of 197}, first contact in 40 years. TOLE
unaware of any of STEWART's current activities. TOLE advised
sthat STEWART is retired and thought to have formerly worked
s for the State Department.
\
‘ - RUC ~

DEPATLS:

rry

/ Cn July 25, 1972 a check of public sources revealed
/ that telepnone number S94-7127, Witt, Illinois, is subscribed
to by ALL®%:TQOLT, 234 West Rogers Street, witt, Illirois.
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